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Severn Trent Pleis oneof the major waterand waste management

compitnles in the world, with an annual tumover In excess of 800

wnillon pounls.

Ourcore regulated business is Severn Trent Water Limlted,
one of the world's kuegest private sector water comnpanies,
employlng the bulk of the Group's 10,000 strong wockforce. We ate
capitallsing on its strength and skills by applylng ourexperience 1o
other closely-related bustness arexs: ‘

* wastemanagement is the second core business area In which
we have recently acquived Biffy, # leading waste management
company with operations In the UK and Belgiumy;

« extending ourinternational reach through Severn Trent
International. With this compary's projects in Earope, the USA
and other coun*ties added to our UK customer base, we supply
water services to some 15 million peopie around the world;

+ investing In technologies vital for the future of our water and
waste bustnesses with the fonmatlon of Severn Trent
Technology, and developing them commercially;

» building on our ability 10 meet and monltor high standurds of
quality by expanding Severn Trent Laboratories; and

+ using our knowledge ofutility company needs to market our
managermnent and monitoring systems to other companies.

Tnall these oparations wemaintain the Group's
commitment to quality, value for money, and cave for the
eavironment,

Qurpurpose Is to bea world leader In the water business, to
establish ourselves as 4 successful internatlonal corporation
founded on a strong home waterutility base, and to develop «
substantlal earnlngs stream n other appropriate businessas,

Quraimis to be a wealth creator, to grow through
Increnstng ourcurrent effectiveness and also by uslog and
developing our special expertise through jolnt ventures,
partnerships and acquisitlons.

We will fostera style of mansgement based on personal
respansibility and trust through a team of enthuslastic, innovative
and well trained people, always matntalntng ethical and
professlonal standards, and focusing on cace for our customers,
our colleagues, ur shareholders and our environiment.

Weir Severn Teant are frvthe businessof caring foe the
etivironument because the envlromnent [sour business.
‘This yeue wa wikpublish 2 alf eavivonmental palicy:
« wehuve canded outan auditto Bnd where we iest thie
policy:
¢ wewillpublistva plan foe thosa ureas whers we dynotyetwest
fullipall curolbifectivey,
v wewill mperstheandithaalty
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Chairman’s
statement

John Bellak Chairman

Last year I emphasised our overriding commitment to
thesuccess of our regulated business - Severn Trent
Water Limited.

We have been true to that commitment. Severn
Trent Water Limited has again the lowest average
charge for drinking water and the second lowest
overall charge: yet it has again made the highest
investment and earned thehighest profits of the ten
water and sewerage companies because of the
efficiency of our operations,

We have further underlined our commitment to

our customers by voluntarily reducing by one per cent

the price 111crgase for 1992/3 to which we wiTe
entitled under our licence: this despite an averagE ’
charge per household of only 41 pence per day,among
the very lowest it thie European Community.

The Group's turnover was £822 million, our
operating profit £261 million, and our profit befors
tax £265 million.

The Board recommends a final dividend of 12.9
pence per share, making a total of 19.3 pence per share
for the year, inline with our wish to provide
shareholders with a growing income in real terms.

‘the result of the General Election on April 9, 1992
was welcome, It has removed the political uncertainties
over the future of your company, and ensured that the
system of regulation so recently putin place remains

effective.

©




The systéxﬁ ensures that quality standards are met
efficiently and on time, whilst also providing a fair
incentive énd a proper return to our shareholders en
the vast capital investment they are making.

We continued our cautious expansion into
related areas of environmental activity at home and
abroad. The acquisition of PSC establishes a base for the
pursuit of operating contracts in the USA, where our
expertise in the economic and efficient operatlon of
water and sewage treatment systems is increasingly
appreciated.

Aquafin is expanding rapldly in Belgiumand
coniributing to group profit.

We have been able to make small, coherent
acquisitions to expand both qur Technology and our
Laboratory businesses, excellent and profitable parts of
the Group:and the purchases of Stoner Associates and,

| since the financial year end, of Computer Systems &
Applications in the USA are important in the
contribution they will make to oﬁf;valer and systems
businesses at home and abroad.

By far our largest investment outside water has
been I the waste management fadustry.

The recession has undoubtedly had an effect:
nevertheless Biffa has performed well in a most difficult
economic climate and we have great confidence in its

managementand its style. We have the right base for

the future In an fmportant additional core business for
the Group.

During the year Frank Earnshaw has retired from
the Board. Ilis contribution to Severn Trent and its
predecessors for over 40 years has been beyond praise,
and he has never lost his drive and enthusiasm for
innovation.

We are very fortunate in welcoming to the Board
Glare Tritton QC, a most distinguished expert in
European 'aw, whose specialised knowledge wili be of
particulas 7atue to us as Brussels becomes ever more
important in our affairs.

Following the year end, we were also very
pleased to announce the appointment of Alan Costin 25
Group Finance Dircclor.

All my Board colleagues and all who work in the
companies within the Severn 'rent Group are
committed to being the best: in quality, in service, in
profitability, in commitment 1o our customers
worldwide, and to our shareholders wosidwide,

"

o them, mj sincere thanks for all their efforts

and suppert. -~




“TheBoard

Joha G Bellak MA (61)
Chaleman slnce 1583, Mt
Bellakis also Chalrman of the
Charliable Contributions
Committee, the Treasury
Committee and the Industelal
Conumittea, Previgusly
Managing Direstor of Royal
Daulton Limited he hus over
30 years' experlence In
exporting and Industry and s
amember of the Grand
Council of the Confederation
of Britishindustry and its
Environment Committee nd
Planning Task Force: and
memher of the Court of Keele
University.

Roderick § Paul MA FCA (57)
Chief Executive. Appolnted to
the Boardin 1988, heisa
member of the Treasury

- Committee and the Industrial
" Committee. A council member

Seveen Teent's Board cucrently has twelvemembers, chosen for thelr wide
experlence of business and commerce, and for thele specialist knowledge,

Timothy € Heywood-
Lonsdale MA (55)*
Appointed to the Board In
October 1983, and has heen
Deputy Chalemansinee 1986,
Heserves on the Charltahle
Contelbutions Commitiee,

is Chalrsman of the
Remuneratlon Commiltee and
o Trustee Director of the
Severn Trent Penslon Schemes,
Mr Heywood-Lonsdale is
Chairritan of §..5, Chemicals
Limited and {s d property
manager, Before privafisaion,
heserved on many water
authority committees,
including thase dealing with
consumeraffairs and water
quadity.

Victor Corker BA(Econ)
MIWEM (51)

Appolnted to the Board in
October 1988, Mr Cocker Is
Managing Director of Severn
Trent Water Limited. He Joined

Clare Tritton QG (56)*
Joined the Board In November
1991, She serves on the Audit
Committee and is a Trustee
Director of the Severn Treny
Pension Schemes, Mrs Tritton
has wide legal experience
withemphasls on Eusopean
Community Law, Mrs Tritton
serves on the Hansard
Comumission on Legislative
Relorm and s an Independent
Non-Execulive Director
member of the Counctl of
FIMBRA,

Michael P Upstone B¢

G Eng MICE MOWEM (57)
Appolnted tothe Boardin
January 199t, MeUpstone is
the Director of Operations and
Deputy Managing Director of

of the Birmingham Chamber Severn Trent ir: 1974, Severn Trent Water Limited.
of It. Justey and Commerce specialising in regulatory He has been with Severn Trent
and the Confederation of planning and marketing since Its formation and has
British Indusiry in the East functions, He spent 12 years nearly 30 years' water
and West Midlands, hels in the Gas Indusiry prioc to industry management
Chairman of the Advisoty jointng Severn Trent, expetience.
Board of the Business School
of the Unlversity of Warwick,
aMember of the Council of
the University and 2 menther
of the Board for Chartered
Accountants in Business.
STinternational Biffa ST Property |
Rennle Quinn BSc (Chem) Martin Bettington BSt, Paul Ludlow FRICS |
MRICCChem MBA Mansaging Director
Managing Director Managing Dlrector i
§T Technelogy ST Laboratories 1 STSystems
Bt SeoCRagHCK JohnLedy MACChem 1 JinGitverBA
- AIWEMEAWD URsE | Managing Ditector
| Maiaging Divectss Geneed Wanager ‘
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Richard reland LCIS (58Y [ SirRichardBaker
Mr Henn has been 2 Board Jolned the Board in 1989, Mr Wilbraham Bt DL (58)*
Member since Oclober 1986 Ireland s Chalrman of the Appolnted ta the Board in

and lsa memberof the
Charitahlo Contellitions

Audit Commitlee ind 2
memberof the Industrial

1989, Sir Richard serves on the
Remuneration Commitiee, the

Commiltee and the Commlttee and the Treasury AudilCommittee and the
Remuneration Commilttee, Committee, Hels Group Treasury Commitiee of the
MrHenn is2Direclor of Finance Director of Wolseley Board and isChairman of the
Beacon Broadeasting and Ple, 2 Councll Member of the Trustee Boards of the Severn
Communications Limited and Birmingham Ghamber of TrentPenston Schemes, He s
Chairmvan of various private {ndustry and Commerce and 2 lso Chalrman of the Bibby
companies, Before raember of the Finance Line Group and Deputy

privatisation he served on the
Reglonal Joint Councils and

Commlltee of the University
of Aston.

Chalrman of Grosvenor Lstate
Holdings, 2 Director of Brixton

was Deputy Chalrman of the Estate lc, Christie Hospital
Lower Severn Consumar NHS Trust and other
Commitiee, companies.

Alan Costin FCA (49) Andrew H Simon Roger H Bolssler CBE (62)*
Appolnted to the Board as BSe, MBA (47)* Appointed to the Board In

Group Finance Director in May
1992 He serves on the Treasury
Committee and the industrial

" Committee, and s a Truslee
Directnr of the Severn Trent
Pensiun Schemes, A churtered

Mr Simon was appolnted to the
Board in October 1686, and isa
niember of the Bemuneration
Comimiuee, the Audit
Commilttee and the Industrial
Comnitiee, He s Chairman of

Qctober 1086, Mr BoissterIs a
member of the Remuneration
Committee and the industrial
Comndttee, e Is Chairman of
Pressac Holdings Pleand Xalon
Group Plc and 2 Director of

accountant with nearly 30 " the EvadeGroup Pleand alsoa Britsh Gas Plc, Edwasd Lumley
years' experfence, Mr Costin Director of Lichfield Cathedral HoldIngs Limlted, 1" & N Pic and
was previously Finance Arts, Hejs a Confederation of anumber of other campanies,

Director of Lex Service Ple, Prior

Briush Induslry Council

Before privatisation he served

to this he held various senior Member,a Member of the as Deputy Chairman of the
positions within that Group in Court of Keele Universtiy, and a Spar Water Constaner
the UK and the USA. Before European Advlsory Directorto Committes and the Derwent

Jotuing Lex Secvice Mr Costin
gained Industrial experience
with 2 feading securlty peinter,

the Wharton School of Finance,

Waler Consumer Commitlee,

*Non-executlve Director
Conipany Secrelay Audlitors Reglstrars
David W Mattin FCCA Price Watethouse - Lloyds Bauk Ple
Registersd Office Carnwall Court Reglstrar's Departmenl
Sevem Trent Ple 19 Comwall Strzet 54 FershoraRoad South
2297 Coventry Road Blrminghamn B3 2071 Birmingham B30 3EX
Birmingham BIO3PY - Yelephone 021-200 3000 elephone 021-433 8000
Telephone021-722 4000
Telex 339333 Solicitors Stockbrokers
Facsimile 02{-722 4800 Rerbert Smith Jama Sapel & Co,Lud,
Registersd No. 2366619 Exchangs House Jame\ Capel House
Primzose Street b Bevls Marks
Jim Oatridge BA(Fcon) . Tardon FC2A2HS ~ London EC3ATIQ
, . IPEAMIWEM Telephone 071-374 803 Velephona071:62§ 6011
; - Director of Cosporate
' | Lommenkeatiang Merchant Bankers
i Seriuel Mottegu ¥ Co.led,
i 5 Loiver Yhimes Streef
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Chief Executive’s
review

Roderick Paul Chigf Execuiive 4

The year was one of real progress In both eamings and quality In
our waterbusiness. We added the important second arm to ottr
core water utility and its internatlonal apezations hy purchasing
Biffa - » waste management company whose high standards
matchourown.

Through Sevem Trent Technology wesupport these core
activities by investingin technologles cructal to thelr future. In
addition, we have three niche businesses withlong-term goals:
Lahoratories; Systems; and Property.

As part of developing and growing our water business in
the UK we achleved majorimsprovements In qu;llty. At99.6 per
cent compliance we have now largely met the targets ahead of
schedule fordrinking and waste water agreed at privatisation, This
year saw the peak of outinvestments lo raise standards to meet FG
directives and UK enviyonmental Jaws, and ralse service levelsto
nieetour customers’ needs, but we continue to take action to
improve productivity, quallty and service standards for the years
aheail. Despite otr very satlsfactory growtt} in profits, we alse
maintalned Jow costs and low charges to oﬁr utility customers

ip partlcular

New business areas

We have entered new businessareas, hoth to spread the risk
faclng any company with epelarge, reguiated buslness and to
niake wider use of our extensive pool of skills intesrationally,
Aquafin tn Belglun has madean excellent start, as bave contracts
wort In the L'$A. We ttave also fatd 2 solid basa for funher‘
operations In Burope.

‘The purtiase of Biffals 2 highly significant stepnto \vasl:‘.
management, and the qualityof it husiniess hears out the detailed

environatectal audlewhichurderptined our decistor tobuyin

&

Belglumthe company's landfill practices make them Jeaders
I thels field, and hotl thereand In the UK we have Invested jn
‘.!a”ndﬁ{l and treatmicnl capacities, and in improving collection
‘}nroducrlvll ¥

Biffa hasperformed well, If not a1 thelevel we hoped before
thedepth of the UK recession became npparehl. Costs were
reduced, but we were not temptcd to push landfill prices down at
the expensa of using future reserves. Thus Biffa remalns in

excellent shape for the future with strong landfil capacity.

Cost effective services

We haveinvested In technologles which we have identified as vital
to our iwo core bustnesses. These Include ncw:systems for
measuting poliutants in waterand waste; faster water analysis
techniques; and new disinfectlon technofogles. Some of the
trading activities we acquired through such investments arealso
beglnning to makea cantribution to group profits.

OurLaboratories have excellent prospects for growth in
new huslness areas outside Severn Trent Water; the Systems
husiness is now sucr.:essfuily marketing the systems we use In our
water husiness to other utilities; and Property Is enabling us to
ontimise benefits from real estate disposals.

In addition to the formal separation of the Board of
Sevem Trent Water from the Ple InJanuary 1991, number of
othersteps have successtully sttenpthened our managenient,
Including the appointment of a President to supervise
performance across ourinterests i the USA and provideclose
contact and direction In this growing aren. Clear :Ieﬂﬁllion of
responsibilities in all ourindlvldunlcmnpanles results in the
sharp maf.agenwm focusapparent in theManaging Dirctors'

 repotts which follow thls review.

Envixo_nmental contraclors

' Inessencewe are environmental consctors, providing water and

waste magagement services 1o the compnantiyImplicitinthislsa

 peneralduty o care forihe ehvironment,did we have always




fmproving service and efficiency
One aspect of mising service levels Is responding qﬁ icklyto
customers’ calls with the right lnfonmtlon onthand. Above, Daljit
Kaurand Gary Roberts, operators, demonstrate to Roderick Paul,
Chief Executive an image storage system thiat can scan customers’
Jetters and other documents direcily into a central computer for
Immediate accessing by any department on request,

Advanced technology of this type has enabled us to provide

abetter nnd mere cost effective service.

o

accepted this responsibility at top management level. This year we
are I the process of formalls'ng that understanding by puttinga
sorporate environmenta! policy info actlon throughott the Group -

bullding on ourexisting practlces of assessing the environmental

i nact of all obiractivities and taking steps to prevent, reduce and
RNN

" ellminiase any adverse ffects.
' - Yehaveset policy objectives which we will be announcing
shortly, ineluding both these specific to our core businesses and

the common business practicesto which all Severn Trent

~ companies adhere. This environmental report will set out our

polictes, the plan to achieve them, and a factual report on results,

Priorto Severn Trent's acquisition of Biffa, during Apri! -
1991, Envirormental Resources Limited (ERL) undertook an
envivonmental review of BIff’s landfill opecations. The review
assessed current operational practices, and 1dentified a number of
areas where Investment or other action was required.

v The re'\"iew indicated that coment operational practices
were of 4 highstandard. Waste acceptan cgprocedures and
record-keeping were combrehensive and inline with
requirements for th;‘;"type andscale of the operation. Coxﬁpliance\
witly rch;",lnory requirements was good, with a record of quick
response io regulatory concerns. A number of deflciencles were
noted relating In particular to older sites, including a number
inherited throughacquisition, where outmoded pract!ces had left
envimnmental problems, Leachate control, gas-managementand
final restaratlon required improvements st these sltes. Specific
remediﬂ actions and associated costs were Identified.

ERT huasascessed progress twelve monthsafier the inttial
review, This review has noted that actions have been taken tu
Implemtent 6pemlion:d and management mprovements,
Including capltal investment in semedial and site preparatory
works, Gtheridentfied Improvements include:

+  anlnternal envirotmental revlew programme of waste
management ¢p¢:atfons n the UK; ‘
« up-grilngof atceptance procedires to incoigorate Duty bl

Careprovistons, atid improved testing and anatysis of

.—:;-‘-:-n. [
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incoming spectal and difficult wastes;

+ expanded resottrces forthe in-honse techinical department;

+ up-grading of curcent, and Installatlon of new envirommental
controland monltoring systems;

« exiensionof Jlatson groups to all open sites.

Biffa, with the fell support of Severn Trent, Is comumltted to

achieving the highest level of environmental performance within

&
)
i

the tndustry, golog well beyond the minimumstandards of :
regulatory compliazice. The Introductlon of theinternal Natural polish for water quality f“;i : gy
environimental review programme, with the resuhts reported at Beds of seeds planted in gravel glve a final polish to treated
Boxrd level, Is an important first step., 7 effiuent retumned to rivers wherg ltmust meet exceptionally

The need to Integrate the new Interna! environmental high quality standards.1n jow-poputation areas, the beds are
revlew programme into an environmental management system highly efective in filtering out residual suspended solids. Ben
throughout the Company ls aclear priority, and hasbeca Initiated Green, Principal Process Development Sclentist, checksthe
by Biffa. The system will include: s water fevelina rcedllbcd belng used for effluent polishing 4t
« theadoption of élear performance criterfaand goals; ‘ Himley works neat Wolverhampton, one of the first of some
+ extending ths internel eavironmental review bm;edure to the 70 small, unmanned sites in the reglon to be provided with

Befgian sites; reed beds before the end of 1992,

+  Incorporation of formal systems for environmental management
into the existing management strvciure, including training and \ !
communication needs to meet environmental objectives;

» furtherimprovemenisto environment:d monltoring systems
and contingency actlon bi:ms;:md

+ settingup un external review funetion

To this end, ERL hus beenasked by Biffto assist withthe
develapmentof itseavirenmental madagement system.

In §évern Trent Water we also ave our ﬁlans laid o
comply’ﬁ"uh our environmentat policy and 1o reporithe results,

Quir environmental policy is an Integrated managemém

systemthatis upplled toaltour businesses.




Severn Trent Water

Vie Cocker Managing Director of Severss Trend Waler

Severn Trent Water represents soime 80 per cent of the turnover of
the Group, By arealt s the second laugest of the UK's water
companies, We provide serylces to 4 resident population of over
elght mlll?on people using 39,000 kilometres of water mains and

52,000 kilbmetres of sewers.

As 2 water service compuny we cannot merely pursie any
one ‘major strength’; Instead vre must score highty In every aren:
« low-costoperation;

+ highefficlency;
+ customer care;

+ environmental protection, and quallty,

Measured against other water companies in the UK, Sevemn - Tnvesting in quality
‘(rent ranks In the top two c;r thee in virtually every Beld. For Commissioned In Autumn 1991, thenew £0.65 million ptlot water
example, while we earn the highest profits of any water company treaiment plant at Strensham, near Tewkesbury, Is experimentiug
in the UK, because of our efficiency imensures, our chargesto with ozone and activated carbon for the control of organlc micro
customers for wrter nnd sewerage continue to be the second pollutants. Anne Watson, Process Development Offtcer, tatks to
loweest in the country, and the absolute lowest for drinking wiler Managing Director Vic Cocker about how new technlques can
~witl the average household paying about 41p a duy forveater improve not only the kaboratory quality factors butalso the taste
and wastz watet services in 1992/93, : and smell by whick; customers

judge water quallty. Throughsuch

Highest ever standard achieved

Investment - currendly running «f
Among the driving forces behind the privatisation of waterin some £2.3 million each working
1989 was the need to improve water quality and to bring the day forwater and seweruge servites
treatment of sewage {nto line with emerging lugher standards. - Severa'Trem Waterzchleved
Bothdemand mussive Invesiment and 2 ten-vear progranime virtally 100 per cent compliance
ugreed with Governimesit comumilts us to Brm targets foruapital Wi EC quatiity standarils by the
expendituce, kzavily welghted in the eatly years to enable nslo end of the finantlalyear,

complytwithstatutory and ECstandards vs scon as possible.

Investmetit this year totalled £585 milllon, n 43 pes cent T




increasa on Lust year which brings us fully into e with our
agreed targets. 13¥s conygares with a totul investment of 6205

Sl BERS the last foll yaar before privadsation. By

wheraghaetitive tenderlag rather than negoiiased contracts

wedavr byt ghletebenelt fminthe overcapacity In the
e oo T ad gatt belter value formoney.

w

o Catagyent o osiant expenditure were

23 s rdr g oop o cugad water treatment, £ 161

v e maduna, L0Sallion on sewerage, und £152
areian 7 ewagetrearment and disposal Within this total

£ 9 million was spent on maintenai:ce and renewal of witer

malns snd sewers,

Speed and quality of res ponse

Inaddition tostrengthening product and process quality, we have
Invested fnmajor improvements (6 the ene arex where we do not

yet rank among the top water companies: recorded customer

service response thnes. We expect Lo see a marked inprovementin
perforsmance as 4 result of the new computer bllling system due for
introduction inJuly, and have already madeabreakthroughln
specd and quality of response to custormer enquiriesby tnvesting
inmage processing technology, Thls stores letters, documentsand
detalls of customers' telephone enquisles asan electronic Linage,
enabling staffto retieve and display lnformation quickly on
computerterml}mis.

he qualley of water and sewage tmatment isof paramoust
concern to us, 1o our custorners, and to the regulatory bodies. In botit
areas of opertion we had nchleved viro-lly 100 percent compliance
with ECquality standardsby : i . the Binanclal year

Asour geographic arca ls totally landlocked, unlike other
water compantes In the UK we heve never disposed of sewage or
sladge at sex. [nstead, Lol are treated to a very high standard,
since the vleaned up waste water is returned 1o rivers and more

than half of sludge produced Is used on fand as soll conditlones,

A

This century’s last great reservoir

The 300-hectare Cnmrngton\resénoirrep:esentsaninvesunentof
£10*million and ncreases dir raw waterstosage capatity by 10
percent,encughto meeteven peak dértiand. R will almast cxrtainly
be theistmaioe tesewoltt Be bulithunthe UK this century.

InMay 1992 itwas olSelally upened by Her Mujesty The Queen,
Tosted by Severts Tient Chalrman)ehnDellak at theMsltor centre,
domve Hul, sntmpontantirformztoniuse Sorwlil will becerica
maorietteatoi area,

& it i sirkacdacii otk bt Ty




Fordrinking water, we tmproved significantly on even List yea’s
highpesfonmance. Supplies from Severn Trent compare to the very
bestIn the UK and Europe, and only the UK and Switzerland exceed «
99 percent pass rate in water quatity sumples. During the year, 99.6
percent ofthe 500,000 tests for the safety and quality of Severn
Trents drinklng water passed the tough standards imposed.

Nevertheless, we have to face ugap between perception and
reality: although drinking witter quality Is now the best yet In
sclenttfic terms, many customers believelt to be deterlorating, We
have taken practical steps to bridge the gap: working ta achleve
100 per cent complinnce with quallty standards for deinking water
while also improving the factors on which customers judge waten
smell, colourand taste,

Among the varous treatments we are uslng to Improve
water quality Is the increasing use of granular activated carbon.
During the year the joint lnlﬁatlve with Anglizn Water Services,

Gralluun Carbons, comunisstoned its first carbon regeneration plant

Quallty inspectors vislted over 24,000 homes during the year to
sample tap water, and each sample was analysed at one of Sevemn
‘Trent Viater's microblologteal uboratorles, or the chemlcal
laboratories of Severn Trent Laboratosies. In the photographs

Christine Cool from the company's Quality Assurence deparunent.

*I

wlhich will securean important source of carbon regeneration for
us. The completion of the £60 million upgrade to the Frankley
teestment works, on schedule for 1993, will make an lportant
contyibutlon, Blrminghaim's water - which malnly orglnatestn
the Welsh hills - contalns trace mmounts of iron and manganese,
which present no hezlth probleims bug may at thnes cause
discotauration and 2 slight taste. An additlonal stage of treatment
willinvolvea process of dissolved alr flotatlon, and when
completed Frankley will have the lirgest plant using this
techniology in the world,

In addition, we are testing technlques of Bne-tuning
chlorination by reducing the Infilal dosage atour treatment works
and topplng up st other stages of the distribution network, The
almiis to minhinise unwanted taste and smell by spreading thils
essential dlsInfectant more evenly,

Beltercommunications atevitalto carry ourmestages on
quallty and services: all cusidmers cecelved onr FAUTS beaflet
bt waterquality Buging theyear, and wahueethstéeted
sigitoreenives nnid edwzzdonal fucilitles st mvifos wosks stnd it the
pewsesenolra Carsingolhitetypshite Sicw over'5o et cen

L, Carsitgtotvis epened by Herdnfesty The Gueen ihiday 1592




Quality through advanced techniology

The current £60 million upgrade to the Frankley water treatment
works in Binmingham will enable us to meet ail quality stand ards
of drinklng water for the city; into the 21st century. It will remove
colour and tzste, using a process of dissolved air flotation. Supplies
Controller,JohaGlbson (right) af;:i'i‘eclmlc:ﬁ Ass%#t:tanoheﬂ
Hutcheson are seen above viewlng work on thestte. When
completed, Frankley will Incogporate the world's Iargest dissolved
ale flotatlon pl:nﬁ. The upgrade of Frankley works s part of our
ten yaarinvestment plan. The chast belaw shows the Increase In

Investment over the last foue years.

We are 1n 2 strong position concerning water resouCes: the
Carslngton reservolr will boost onr water sesources by 36 pereent
and help ensure ot supplies meet paak demand, Qur tnterlinked grid
network enables us to daw on our wide cholce of water sousces,
and move supplies fromone area toanotlier to meet dez;x:.ﬁd.
Ourwater treatinent capacity, however, will remain tightly
constrained untl the corapletion of the Ogston ireatment works near
Ghesterfield - delayed for over 12 months by planning cbjections,
The levels of service agreed with the Dlrector Generfil have

been achleved in other key areas: we didnot need to Impost,

| hoseplpe bans In 19904nd 1991, and over 99 per cent of nropetles

areabove targetll;‘wels for pressureand supply. Very few customers
remaln at risk ofxffm‘l flooding to propertles: nevertheless we
Dbelieva it necessary 10 Invest heavily to eilminnté\thc remuining
problems. This progranme of improvements underlines our
constant focus on custorer service, We also place great

Importance on our relationships with the Director General of

 Water Services and the Customer Services Cominittee: they are the

guardlans of our contract with our custorsiers.

Our business is the envirgiment

A compitment to protecting theenvironment Is integralto our
operatiuns, Cur business Is the environment, and in the drive to
becomesn world lender In wraterand waste water treatment we
work closely with Severn Trent Technology to research and
Jevelop new or lmproved methods. Current projects Include
sewage treatment technlques to remove nutrients (nltrogen and
phosphorus);atgac detection; sludge dlgestlon;comphlc&ed
gontrol of treatment works; and Improvernenis to

distnfection Expenditure on RED activitiss within Seven Trent
Waterduting the year totatted £5.2mitllon, °

We areAlteady secingihie reaults of suthinvestment fros
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the new £0.65 million pllot water treatment plant near
Tewkesbury This was commissloned In Autumn 1991 and we are
cureently experlmenting with different comblnations of ozone,
ultraviolet fight and actlvated carbon treatments to further
finprove the taste and quality of our water.

We took Inltlatives during the yearto encourage
non-agricultural pesticide users to hefp us tackle at source the
problemof pesticldes In drinklng water. Our ‘Spraysafe’ campalgn
emphasised to local authorities and others the benefits of using
less,and changlng to less damaging pesticides - helping to protect
the environment In general and reduclng the cost of treating water
to meet EC standards on pesticide contamination, which are the
most stringent in the world,

The transfonmation of our cultura fromatraditional public
utllity to 2 competitive and' profitable service company Is well
under way. One effectisa fdndamentgl change of attltude: we now
supply customers, rather than merely consumers. Another Is a shift
upwards in skill levels as we develop the more effective,
better-trained workforce essential for the Increasingly technical
and precise nature of our operations,

With this in mind, we Introduced NVQ awards (Natlonal
Yocatlonal Qualification), whiclils a system of assessing and
awarding cerfizcyss X comperence forindividuals inthelr
day-to-day work. We expect sore 3,000 employees, actoss all
operatlonal areas of our business, to gatn these nationally
recognised records of uchievement over the next two years.

During the yesr we Increased manpower nutnbers to meet
the needs of ourinvestment programme, to provide better
customer servicé, and to improve progiuctquaﬁ!gAs atesult,
overallnunbers in SevernTrent Water Lirited have now peaked
avarotind 7,500 employees.

Drive to meet standards
Dayld Turner (Assistant Controller) and Eddle Powell
(Englneering Manager, ‘West) discussing the operation of thc;
natented dual aeration system Installed in the activated sludge
plant at the new Cannock sewage treaiment works, The systemlis
designed to be able to respond to a wide range of alr demand from
the sewage withoptimum operating cost atall times.

Advanced technology systemsare playing ainajorpartin
ourdrive to meet the EC sewage compllance standards, We hope to

achleve 100 percent by July 1992,

Yot potnhaca with percentle sondtasy standande [y flow),

B
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Interm xonal

Rennic Quinn Managmg 7amc!araf ‘Severn Trent International
Severn Trent International Is carving outa new business forthe
Group 'n new markets. Althoughstill i She early stages of
development, we are increasingly recopnised asa waterand waste
water operating company with worldwide capablilty.

Ouraim s to bulld a major business that extends Severm
Trent Water's capabulty Internatlonatly. Thestrong home base
glves us important competitive advantages:a critleal mass for
development, plus the ahillty to offerthe Group's expertise xnd
resources to ourcustormers, whatever telr size or locatlon, In nost
cotntries we havethe added advantage of already having metin
the UK thestandards now challenging them.

Ourm'uketphtfonn Ishased upon Severn Trent Water's
reputatlon as ane c»i the world's ¢ .alng operators In the field, and
weare determined that our operations will match thelr high
stundards of ethics, management and peaple. Ourcholce of

partnersand jolnt venture cormpatiles reflects thisclearly.

Expanding In the USA and Europe

The scquisition of PSC Environmental Services - whichoperates
plants and systems owned by muni¢ipalitles o Pennsylvanlaand
South Carolina - underlines our resive to hecome an lmportanit
force In the USA, To BSC's plant operating experience we bringu
full range of ntility management skills, ftom dxstrli:utlon through
tohilling. |

tnstrengthening our position in Europe, we are particularly

pleused with the progress of Aquafinin Belglum, in whi»hwelm, '

120 peréentshue of the equity: Fromastanding start mjanumr
1991, thescmpaty Bas grown withour help and knowhow (0]

Building in Belgium

Aquallnbegan work In 1991 onz contract to providell5
kilosmetres of sewerage n the province of Antwerp, scheduled for
completion In mid-1992, Severn Trent International Managing
Director Rennle Quinn meets Aquafln project jeaders Roger Pacey
(lefi) and Dirk Stove at Witlebroek-Uost, where the 2-metre
dtameter sewer pipe will connect to 4 hrand-new sewage
trzatment works.

Ahove: Aquafin's headquaters are located on the edge of Antwcrp

The majority of thelr work ls concentrated in the Flanders area,




120 employees by March 1992, and durlng thls ttme hus developed
some 340 pmjects‘wlth atotat value of £85 milllon,
In 1932, 214 projects ate planned with 2 total vidue of £170

milllon and we have aleady begun the tendesing process for 56 of i

these. The development of the company has been achleved in what

for Sevem Trent Is an entirely new legal and governmental

v il

environment. 55;21'. i

o

We are co-operating witha number of Cerman pattnersin

e
oy

j‘! bldding for wvater projects in the former Eastern sector, and plans i

‘ i
Ff are well advanced for [uint venttres in Europe where we can offer ’4'

51 k2

:; the added value of a truly Integrated operation. et
¢

We contintie 10 use our consultancy operations to breuk

A

D e

bt et

e

new geound for facilitles management and other contracts which ? it
5 i

use puroperational and management skills, We ave currenily :

. ase i rinthe U
workinginMauxlt!us.IndiagMaiayslaandMrlca.lnaddltlon,n Abase for growth intheUS

acquired the US ; Environmemal Services Lopras 2y
particularly important contract in Puerto Rico has been extended Since weacquired the US compiny PSCEnviron K

duxing the year it has won furher contracts on the eastern seaboard
and daveloped.

for both water and sewage treatment. Our [ntegrated management
Althoughin many cases we transfer skills to our overseas C

expertise coupled with PSC's focal operational experience fesina base
operations, we galn essential experlence In return. The exchange

withconsiderzble growth potential, Pictured in the contre! reom at
of knowhow with pariners in internationitl projects broadens our

- The Oaks waste water treatinent plant is Bill Roshong, factlity manager, i}
undesstanding of other cultures and unfamilfar technical e ! P fymanig £
problems.

Qurmarket research has enabled us to concentrate our

elforts on the rarkets which hold good prospects for us, whilst K ’ X
belng receptive to opportunities efsewhere. ﬁ;g ‘
Yo
This targeted approach has made animportant {;};} i
contribution to our success in developlng new buslness areas. - | ,* 1}

ot N h

phoicsady

uien o U g, g Soe o e

AT A P B

M

m .ii:.rﬁ :




VY —
e e - gl

=

S

o O e

o

e

e -

e

i
i
i
:
Ji
Eﬂ
it

hi

y
't
l.

M

Combining landscape design with pollution control
Above, Managing Dlsector, Martin Bettington and Stte Manager,
Keith Speller at a restored section of the landfill site at Redhitl, The
site combines the latest techniques in landscape design with
poltution control. The first completed sectlons hnvé been restored
to blend withine surroundlng lundscape and the site has over 200

Individual monitoring points for envirommental data,

Below: 4 section through the landfzl site at Redhill.

Biffa Waste Services

Martin Bettington Managing Directorof Biffa Waste Svrvices
Severn Trent acquired Biffa Waste Services in May 1991 as Jogical
extension of 1ts core business. BLff4 Is an integrated waste
management company offerinig services to lts customers covering
the collectton, recycling snd treatment of waste through to tts sale
disposalin landfill sites, treatment plants or clinical inclnerators. A
detailed Independent environmental audit of Biffa's landfll sites at
thetlme of acquisition confirmed the gh standards of operatlon
which demonsirated a good basls for compatibllity with Severn
Trent Water.

our tntegratlon Into the Group has gone very smoothly.
We have retained the strong Biffi name und nsstmilated Severn
Trent's wasteuctivitles into Biffz, Our revenues of £99.6 million
for the full year are slighuly lower than the prevlous year dugto
the recession In the United Kingdom depressing volumes and prices
in the coflection and fandflll divisions whereas cur municipal
collection activitles and our operations in Belgiumboth had 2
very good year.

e have combated the effects of the recesston by cutting

costs throughout the year. Collection vehicles have been taken out

-~ of the fleat to malntain productivity, overheads have been kept to

aminimumand our workforce has been trimmed by nine psecent

t0 1,800 people.

Building on synergy

Ourse’xilngacuvltiéslmve‘beenhlghly focused onincreasing our

- reglonal market shares and uillising the strengih of ournatlonal
network ofwaste collection depots, We ave designed specilic
service packages o help our Jarge customers Ineet shetr ‘Duty of
Care’ obligaalons under the new Envirohmental Pratectionhct,
and eu’r‘?i;lﬂumi network hag bepn partieulaily usehid in meelltig
the hieeds of this Sarge fist fond sétalland brewesy chatilng,

Asohe ¢ the leading waste atiagement tortipaning, We are

vomuritted to praviding debyeling servilees 16 our wasie tustomens,
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Together with the mujor waste paper proces::m’ln theUnited
Kingdom, we have launc™vd 4 scheme ncross all our deputs
whereby our customers can separate card from thetr waste streams
for recycling, Simtlacly our munlelpal custorners are ableto
separate newspapers and magazines from the domestle waste
steeam for recycling,

The landfilt division achieved its goal of replenishing and
Increasing our stock of avallable vold space for landfilling. At the
end of the year we had twenty one operational landfill sites witha
combined vold space of twenty two million cublc metres, witha
furthersixty million cuble metres at various stages of elther belng
acquired or developed, thirty two mifiion of which s already
under Biffa’s control.

We continued to expand our range of treatment actlvities,
whichalthough affected by recession are avital growtharea for the

future. We have upgraded our facilities to take more volwne and «

wlder range of waste streams; Installed fuine-scrubblng
equipment; and Increased the tanker fleet.

Ourgrowlng presence in Belglum - which was unatfected
by recesston - made an linportant contribution. Ovrtotally
re-englneered Cour au Bols sliels selting new standards for landfills
in Belglum, and plansare well In hand to bulli. ourown treatinent
faclities kn Antwerp, Another record year In waste brokerage took us
1o second place ln the Belglan market.

The Environmental Protection Act became law In April

1992, and has majoc implicatlons for the year shead, We have
Invested hezwlly’ln training to ensure our staff understand its
provisions and are well prepased to advlse customers on how it
affects thelr businesses. By making producers responsible for thelr
own waste, It Is likely to raise the fevel at which companles take
buying decisions on waste, and to favour responsible operators,

"This s a trend from which weare well placed tobenefiL
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Respanstbility for the future
andMled stkes rematn our responstbility for future decades, and

are destgned and managed Incorporating latest Jandfill technalogy.
Abgve, Site Foremun Emile]aco!:,Diréctoi'ClmrlesRi]ckenhergand

Eandfill Manager Phlippe Cannetinspect our newly developed

Cour aut Bots nd Rl site in Bafgnury fn which thedesign of imorg

it tets protective keyers i§ elaardy visible.
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Technology

Bill Scott Managing Diveclor of Severn Trent Technology

Severn Trant Technology has been developed over the last 18
months and, through both acquisition and growth, achieved a
turnoverapproaching £38 rillion.

Qurmain functions ase to identify thetechnologles that are the
key to the future of Severn Trent’s core businesses of waterand waste
overthe years ahead, and secure them for funther development and
commerclalisation,

Ourgroup of compantes s engaged In technologles such as
the development of expert systems - designed to ensure that as
treatment works hecome Increasingly complex, the operator
receltves accurate, timely and relevant information.

We are also exploring Innovative ways of measuring the
key parameters used by operational managers. Faster, easlertesting

wiltsupport managers' efforts to deliver the required standards.

A strategy for innovation

By acqulring Stoner Assoclates early In the financial year we have
forinstance been able to apply their workstation-hased network
analysls systenin Severn ‘Trent Water, identifying problains
which when remagied will make significant savings.

Factors suclias flow and pressure can he predicted to ensured |
that 2 satisfactory service is malntained. Severn Trent Water s also
developtng thetechnlque to model the presence of clilorineat vasious
polits In the netwvork to minkmise the impact on taste. Stoner
solutlons are equally effective In imodetting ol and gas plpelines.

Advanced disinfection techitques forwater and sewage
weatment ae provided by Capliai ControlsInc,an intemistional
company in which wehave 80 per cent shareholding, The company
s developed an electrolytic process of generating clilorineor site,
avoldlig the nesd forhullestorage of chforine gas. Thewhaolelife cost
of this svstemnts cheaper thari the waditienal altemative:

Rusearclingalternative disinfectntsto chlorine fs an

rapavtant priotitg Smallseale crone generationsystems are part

Tomorrow's metering technology

Bill Scott, Managing Director of Severn Trent Technology and
Eddie Dunkey, Managing Director of Fusion MetersLtd, inspect the
new {luldic osclliator water meterand lts highly automated,
state-of-the-art manulacturing cell
T'he meter, which contains Integrated {low-sensingand
data-storase elecironics with the .:j
advantage of no moving parts,

can he read remotely by

automatic radic communlesiion. |
Designed for theinternational
market and produced withina
BS 5750 Quality Management
System, this new productisa E
ma)or breakilwough in water i

mgeterlng,
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of the product range and a marketing agreement providesiccess 10

the full spectrum of ozone technelogy.

Building on technological leadership

Other Investments that secured lmportant expertise forus Iaclude
the ultraviolet light treatment specalists JaBay, who manufacture
units sultable forthe disinfection of drinking water and are
expanding thelr product line to Includean open chinnel system
forsewage applicatlons.

Aztec Is amarket-leader in on-lune water quallty monitoting
and conte! instrumentation, They are well known for their
analysers which measure colour, alwniniumand iron. Thelr
coagulation control systerm improves water quality by enhancing the
fltration process and they have recently relensed « low range
trbldimeter wid »n ammonky monitor.

InFebruary 1392 we foumed Tetra Europe,  jolnl venture
with USA company Tetrs Technologies. This makes Tetn's proven

sewuge treatinent techniques available foruse and development by

Severn Trent Water and for saleto otlier compaates in the UK and

urope. Tetra Iwe valuable experience i nutrient removal and

nther advanced bicces;es, and thalr technologles huve been well
recelved by other UK water companles, while those whichapply v
treating Industrial liquld wastes are f particu l::lr interest 16 Btz

Severn Trent also hold 49 percent of the equity in
Minworth Systems, which maintatned its strongcgchnlcnl teadin
vhe development of L'r‘r(ell!gem [nstrumnents and advanced
commurications and processInfonmatlon manageinent systems
forwastewaizs,

Rescarch by the Cranfeld institute, funded by Severa Trent,
restited ina design ufa meterwith vo moving parts. & jolnt
venturewith the Fusion Group hus singe brerestablished to
moanufacture the meter and related products. Prototypes:re befag
testedt by Severn Treat Waterand the productlon line wilf be
qperatizrd by theend of 1992, With tadio read-vw, powered bya
lofig: Disattery, the ve 1§ securate overs fill kangeof Howgand

tu «long, miatatenscesfieelifs

]

Ultravicietas

a disinfectant
Ourlnvestment inJaBay
brought expertise In the use
of ulteas iolec Jight as ¢
distnfectant forboth water
and sewagetreatment.JaBay
manufactures 4 closed vessel
unitwhichis now installed in
o number of Severn Trent

Water boreholes.

Expertise In pipeline network managenent

AMier acquirinig Stoner Assoclates, we applied theiranalysls
softwage systemwithin Sever Trent Water, Ths sof:wire enabled
us td construct a computer inodel of our water distribution systein
topredict t’l}:-‘e[itc\l\ gr changesin flowsand preésurc‘s. Stoner
sohuiqns{irc alswévl ity other Industriessucl ns:ofi and gas, and

{n 11 covintrity.
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Laboratories

Jobn Leahy General Managurof Severn Treni Laboralories
We made excellent progress during the yearin developing work
from sources other thun Severn Trent Water, and we ncw havey
£9.7 mitlion wmover We schieved this by winning further public
sector contracts and by promoting our services in new markets
and to new customers, Qur extarnal business was further
strengthened by theacquisition InJanvary of Lyne, Martin and
Radford, along-established Pablic Analysts laboratory in Reﬁding.
We shutll retaln the company's name but have {ntegeated its '

operations withthose at ourother thres sites,

Focusing on specialised markets

With this spread of lpcgtlpns we plan to concentrate speclatised “
servicesat lndtvldua:l laboratories, but continue to supply other
services on a local basis where necessary. Specialist services
Include testing sol! for contamination; food analysis Including
pest\;ide residues; and occupational byglene - ali of which employ

technoiogles and skills with which we are exceptionally wetl

. equ(ﬁped. We are also pursuing a prowisiog new niche

market that Lyne, Mactin and Radlord have developed In safety
testing of toys and othicr cansumer products.

Qur maly customeris Severn Trent Water, for whom we
analyse waterand selated samples, botl to demonstrate complianee
withthe rigorous standards tmposed by regtl.story anilioritles and fo
monitor the performance of major capital schemes.

Alsowlthinthe Greup, we work closely with Blffz on waste
analysis and slte moni(. 21ng (a contract won by competitive
tender), and with the International division, with whoma rumber
of our 300 employees are working on faboratory-Lased profects.

"The essence of our buciness Is to providea fast, high-quallty
service ata competltive price. To ensure that we can meet the

ever-Increasing expectations of our customers, we have invested
heavily in smte-of-thé-zm technology over the fast 18 months, and
are expanding Into 1 new 10,000 sq.it, Jaboratory extension ag our
Tite Hil! (Coventry) headquartess, All our aboratoltes are
accredited withthe Department of Tradeand Industry's Natlonal
Measurement and Accredllalién Scheine (NAMAS), whichglves
formal recognition of our commitment to quality, asdoes the
Department of Healtly's recent granting of Good Laboratery

Practice (GLP) Compliance to our Finham laboratory.

Attracting commercial customers
Qu:nla:y_ of operation coupled with investsi.ent in advanced
facllities enabled Severn Trent Laboratiiries loattract revenue
during the year fromcustomers outslde the Group. At the Finkam
Inboratory in Coventry, Leigh Harllng: Bwen of the cormumercla
organles section and Generad ManagerJohn Leatsy discuss the

- operavion of a new purge and trap anaiyser- highly seacltiveto
even sriall evces of unwanted orgaricsubstanices inwater

samplss,
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Jim Qliver Managing Direclor of Severn TrentSystons

Bulldlogen the Utllity axperience and Information Systems

Severn Trent Systers markets and inst
Gas and Blectriclty

expentise ofthe Group, allsa

asstiolio of Uity Solutions within the Water,

industries worldwide.

Supported by the Group's operationitt munagement

gxperience there s aspecilic focus on consultancyand soltware

mat{gnwlf.h!mhe\%tk Manapernent

tpn areas witha substantialand growlng client

tmplemns and Customer

Information solu
basein the USA, UK and Austraitn
tapursuitof the goal of becoming @ fead specialist supplier

to the Utility Industry, we acquired Co
after the end of the flnanclal year

of solutlons mputer Systems

% Appitcationsinc, shortly

CS&A, 4 louston based company, hus beed activeand successfulin

this market niche for many yeass.

(his influx of speclallslmarketingknowledge wili now

enableus to consolidate our activitles and push for growth.

Property
- paulLudlow Managing Direclor of Suve

gevern Trent Property Wil created princip
sheena yearofsowlng seeds which

#n Trent Property
ally todevelopthe

qup'ssutplussites.'l‘lﬂshn

mmay take some yeurs o cometo frultlon. To secure the medium
kes have been

of suttublesites for development,sta

termsupply
panles specialising insecuring Jand on

1aken in twa property comy

aptien.
Severa Trent Property’s princtpal

i Biertopham, 290

Hag Infiagt, ctureisnowW
anurabet of sales already agreed with further ehcoVTARING

prespects fae e cbrent year

Spectalistin Utility Systemns
Here, Jim Oliver of Severa Trent Sysiems

Executive of Londen ylectricity review the

by CS&A, wh c¢h

Eléctriclw provide amore

CUSLOIMENs.

sehemels Mid-Polnt Park

-acrelndusuiahmdwarehousﬁheforwhlch '

being etablished Intecestis strong, with

zmdDrRogerUrwln,Cmef

software and support
elp London

ispartof geyernTrent Systeins, 1O I

elficlent service to s 19 millton

g ondistribasion

vessed property market W are focusin

yclemes where therels stilta mzasureof occupler and investment

projectin Blrmisghviand
aulLudlow withlonTowlet,

Inadep

(sterest, Including 1 G0 acee
warghouse units in Bristol Cnshie s

Quantity Supveyer of Wilcon tonstractiontlcwhoure matn

cqmmc!msut'nrisiol.
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Directors® report

The Directars presert thelr Report, together withthe audited
“Floanclal Statements for the yearended 31 March 1592,

Principad activities
The pringipat activities of the Gronp are the supply of wates the
teatment and disposal of sewage, waste management and the
development of businesses n related areas, These are described
Tully, togesher witha review of the Group's business and future
developments on pages 6 to 21,

A list of the principal operating subsidlary and associatet
undertakings of the Gronp a 31 March 1992 appears i note 24 to
the financial staeiments on page 45,

Dividend and rescrves
Detalls of dividends paid and proposed aresét ouit Innole 8 on
page 35. Subject 10 apucoval at the Annual General Meeting, the
recomunended final dividend of 12.9p for each Ordinary Share will
be paldon 1 October 1992 to shareholdess on the reglsteratthe
close of business on 9July 1992,

Proposed teansfers to reserves are set ot in note 19 1o the
financial statements on page 41,

Acquisitfons

During the year the Group made a number of acquisitions, detatls
of whichare provided under notes 22 and 24 to the financial
staternents on pages 43 and 49,

Postbalance sheel events

sarly in Aprit 1992, the Group completed the acquisttion of
Computer Systems & Applicatlons Ing, which s based In louston,
Texas, CS&A provide eustomer information and billing systems Lo
uillities throughiout the USA, Australasta und the UK.

Divectors '
Mr¥iarnshir retived fromthe Board on 31 October 1951,
MrS M Larnder resigned fromthe Board on 31 October 1991,
On 1 Noverber 1991 Mrs € Tritton QC was appointed a Director of
the Company, und MrRA S Costin was appointed a Director of the
Company on 18 May 1992, Having been appointed Directors since
theJast Annual Geners! Meeting they redre fromthe Board In
accordance whththe Anlcles of Assotiatton of the Company and,
belng efigible, offer themselves for re-appolntment.
MrR ireland and Mr A 1 Stmon retire fromthe Board by rotatton
and, belng eligtble, offer themselves for re-appolntment.

MrR A S Costin has 4 service contract with the Company
which provides for not Jess than three years* written notice of

© termination by the Company and not Jess than twelve months'

wiitten notice by the Director, Mr R lrefand, Mr A H Slmon and Mrs
C'Tritton QC do not have senice contracis withhe Company of
any of lts subsidlary undertikings.

The Directors of the Company at 31 March 1992and thelr
interests in the slires of the Company were as follows:-

Beneficid Genelictd  ShareOptions  ShareOpiions  ShuseOplions

Holdingsin Holdings In under upder  Granted during

Ordinary O:dioary Approved Approved theyerr

Shes Shares Schemes Schemes ended

31 March LApell 31 Magch 1 Apel 31 March

1992 1951 1952 1991 1992

]G Bellak 7789 7663 174995 114731 60264

RSPaul 8326 7839 180491 - 143541 36950

V Cocker 4417 4391 113515 86289 27226

M PUpstone 1397 1271 90937 Git3 21824

TC Heywood-Lonsdale G000 8000 -~ - -

SirRichard Baker Wiibraham 5000 30000° - - -

R HBolsster 1100 1100 - - -

AW Henn 5000 5000 - - -

Rlreland 1000 1000 - - -

& 1 Slman 4600 4600 — - -

CTritton, — - —_ e -
+ a4 date of appoiniment

* {acludes anon-beneficial intecest of 25,000 ordinary shares at 31 March 1991,

Options havebeen granted ha acepedance withihe Sevem Tront Rxeewtive Share Option Schiese and the Severn Trent Sharesave Scheme,

No optlons were exercised by Direttors furing the year. )
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Mo changes In the above mentloned interests of the Directors were
notlfied to the Company between the yearend and 18]une 19%2,
NoDirector had an Interest in the shares of any subsidiary
undertaking
No contract significant to the Company’s business in whicly
a Director had 1 maten: | interest was entered Into during the year

Flxed Assets
‘The changes !n fangible fixed assets during the year are shown in
note 10 to the financlal statements on page 36

Share Gapltal
Detalls of movemnents Inshare capltal ate shown nnote 18 to the
financlal statements on pages 40 and 41,

A special resolution will be put to shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting which, i passed, will authorise the
Directors, until the concluston of the Annuai General Meeting of
the Company to be held In 1993 10 allot shargs for cash other than
pro rata toshareholders in connection with a rights issue, and
generally up to aspecified agpregate nominal value.

The speclal resolution is set out In full in the Notice of
Meeting whichaceotnpanles this document,

Amendments to the Articles of Assoclation
Tt Is proposed to muke 2 number of changes to the Articles of
Associatlon of the Comnpany following the comlog Into force of
various provisions of the Companles Act 1989 and to bring the .
Artlcles Into line with current practice. These changes are set out In
fullin Kesolution 9 of the notlce of Annual General Meeting,
Resolution 9 will be proposed as 4 speckal resolution. The detalled
changes to the Artlcles, all of which have been approved by The
London Stock Exchange, relate to the following principal topics:

(a) Section 212 notices (Resolution 9(b) and (c) relating to
Article 76)
The Articles currently provide that where 2 member has fatled to
glve the Company the Informatian required by a notice given 1o
that member by the Company undersection 212 of the Companles
Act 1985, centaln sanctions may be lmposed on the member In
refation to the shares the subject of the sectlon 212 notice. It Is
proposed that the Articles be amended to provide that any
sanctions applying to shares will equally apply to any new shires
(ssued) in right of the existing shares the subject of the sunctions
{for example, on a rights Issue).

(b) Delegation of Directors' powers (Resolution 9(F) relating to
Artcle 119)
Inthelight of recent case law, it1s propesed to clarify the
provisions In the Articles relating to the ability of the Board to
defegate thelr powers (o Comumittees of the Board and to inchrde
provisions to enable a Cominittea to sub-delegateall orany of the
powers so delegated. The new provislons provide that the Board
may delegate the detarmination of any fee, remunertion orother
betefit of an executive Director but onlylo n Commitiee of the
Board consisting of two or more non-executive Directors. The new
provistons reflect the ex(sting policy of the Company whereby the
salartes and other benefits payable to the executive Birtctors are
decided by a Remuneration Corunittee conststing enttrety of
non-executive Dicactors.

(¢) Directors' and Oificers' Liability Insurance (Resoiution 9(d)
and (1) relating lo Article 96 and Article 154)

The Compantes Act 1989 enabled the Company to purclase
Hability Insurance for the benefit of lis directors and officers. It Is
therefore proposed to update the Articles to make specific reference
o this change in the law.

(@) Borrowing powers (Resolu tion H(e) refating to Article 102)
The Compantes Act 1989 introduced the tern “subsidiary
undertaking” In relatlon to company accounts. Ils proposed to
update the provisions in the Articles restricting the borrowing
powers of the Board by Including references 1o the lermsubsidiary
undertaking in plice of the referenceto subsidlaries.

() Serlp dividends (Resolution 9(g)(h)(1) relating to Article 135)
Itis proposed to update the provislons In the Artlcles relating to the
ability of shurcholders to elect to recetve riw ordinary shures In
the Company Instead of cash dividends (scrip dividends) tn bring
themImo line with modem praciice, In particular, it s proposed
that the Articles be mnended to remove restrictions on the perlod
within which dlrectors may beauthorised to offer scrip dividends
and allow for a serip dividend mandae scheme Lo be offered to
sharehiolders. A separate document glving full detalls of the
Board's proposals is enclosed with the Notice of Annual Genersl
Mezeting.

(D Notices to Members (Resolution 9(}) relating to Artlcle 149)
Provisions are to be Inserted into the Articles to enable a noilce o
be given to 4 Member o be plven by reference to arecord date,
provided thtt the notice is sent by reference to the Register asit
stands at any time within the period of 15 days before despatch of
therelevant notice,

() Destruction of Documents (Resolution 9(k) relating to

~Article (51)
1tis proposed to mmend the current provislons so as to allow for the
destruction of documents in clrcumstances where a permanent
record of that document hs been made.

A copy of the current Articles of Assoctatlon of the
Comnpany and the changes proposed (o be mada 1o the Artlcles will
be available for Inspection at the registered office of the Company
until the date of the Annuai General Meeting and at themeeting
untilits conclusion,

Scrlp Dividend Alternative

Article 135 of the Articles of Assoclation of the Company (as
proposed to be amended by the above Amendments to the Arttefes)
enables the Divectors, if authorised by an ordinary resolution of
the Company, to offer shareholders the option to recelve fully pald
ordinary shares Instead of a cash dividend (a serip alternative),
eltherin respect of exchiseparatedividend orln rzspect of alt
future dividends by way of 2 imandate scheine, The Directors
belteve thataserip alternative and mandate scheme will beof
particular benefit to shareliolders who wish to Incrzase thelr
holdings without Incureing dealing costs. In addltion thare are
cash flow benefits for the Company. Resolurion 10 on the Notice ¢
Annual General Mectlng thereforeseeks approval to allowthe
Directozs o plfcrasep dividend alternative forany dividend
payableor declared priorto the dite of the Amiual General
Mectin of the Compuny to be lield 1 1997, lncluding the flnat
dividend forthe yeat ended 31 Masli 1992,
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Divectors’ report

Subject to Resolution 10 belng passed the Diseciors intend 1o offer
ascrip alternative and mandate scheme In respect of the finat
dividend for the yearended 31 Murch 1992, A separate docwment
giving full detalls of the scrip alternative and mandate scheme,
tygether witha Fonn of Election, Is betng clrculated with the
Notice of Anpual General Meeting,

Research and Development

SevernTrent has significantly increased expendlture on its
Resertchand Development Programune fromn £4.3min 1990/91 1o
£6.4min 1991792, with parttcular focus on the mproveinent of
waterquallty and waste water treatiment.

The Groug cantlnues ta search worldwlde for new
technologles whichcan be developed and subsequently wiilised 1o
Improve operational elficlency and to meet ever tightening
environmental standards.

Contributlons for political and chavtable purposes
Donatlans to charitable organisatlons during the year amounted 1o
£145853(1991: £115,239). No pokitical donations were made
duaing the year,

Employees '

The number of people employed by theGroupon 31 March 1992
was 10,523 (1991 - 7,729). OF these, 7,529 (1991 - 7,182) were
employed by Severn Trent Water Limited, the water wiility.

During the year, further prants of options under the
Sharesave Scheme and the Executive Shars Option Scheme were
made and in addition, there was an allocution of shaves undzt the
profit sharing arrangements of the Severn Trent Shiare Schemes.

The Gratp continives to have well ssenblished consuliation
amangements in place which provide 2 valuable means of
communication withemployees; in additlon, the house newspaper
‘Stream’ Is sent direct 1o employees and 4 teambriefing system
continues to operate in the waterutifity on aregularbasts providing
valuable faze to face communleation amangements with employees.

The Company remalns soirvrilied 1o eqval opporimnhty, snd
policies and practices are operated to see that no employee or Job
appilcant receives less favourable treatment whatever thelrsex,
race, religion, marital status or disubility.

Disabled persons

The Group continues ts policy of employing disubled people and
encouruging employees who become disabled to contlnue
working Within the Group wherever this Is possible.

Substantlal shaveholdings

Asat18June 1992 the Company had been notified of the followlng
substantlal shareholdings in lts tsswed ordinary share capltal:
Provident Mutwal held 12,021,335 ordinary shares representing
3.4% of the Issued ordinary share capltal;

Friends Provident Group held 14,239,330 ordinary shures
representing 4.02% of Ihe Issued ordinary shre capltal; and
Rockle:ph Corporation Ple (formerly Sun Life Group) held
12,379,066 ordinary shares representing 3.5% of the ssued
ondinary share capital,

Close company status
'The Company Is not 4 close company within the meaning of the
Income and Corporatlon Taxes Act 1988,

Accounts of Severn Trent Water Limlted

Separate accounts fer Severn Trent Water Limited are prepared
and sent to the Direclor General of Water Services. A copy of these
acconnls can be obiained on written request to the Director of
Corporate Communications at the address given on the back cover.
There is no charge for this publicatlon.

Directors' and officers' liability insurance

‘The Company maintains Insurance tnder Section 310(3) of the
Conpanles Act 1935 for its Directors and Officers agalnst llabHittes
invelation to the Cainpany.

Auditors

A resolutlon proposing the re-appolntnent of Price Waterhouse 1s
avditors will be putto the Annual General Meeting,

By orderof the Bon%
DW Mattin, Secretary

29June 1992,

Health and Safety at work

The Group’s cormmitment to health and safety remains asatrongas
ever and for the third yearIn succession, Severn Trent Wai i
Limlted has gatned a British Safety Counctl award for its
achlevements. The Group will centlnue to butld on this fmadation
i conjunction it the opposiunities offered by recent Eurcpean
Safety Directives to reduce further risksto lts people.
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Financial calendar
Announcement of results
The results of the Group will normally be published at the following times

Interlm results for the six inonths to 30 Seplember - December
Prelimimary simouncement for the yearto 31 March - June
Report and accounts for the yeirto 31 March . July

Dividend paynients

Dividend payments wilnormally be made at the lollowlng times
Interimdividend . eurly April (announced Deceinber)
Final dividend - carly October (recommended June)

Aumnyal General Meeting
~ 12 August 1992 at the Imernarlonal Convention Centre, Binmingham
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Group profit and {oss account
Tor the yerended 33 aawch 1992

Eamings pershre

%

1992 1991
Notes £m sm
Turnover 2 8217 627.0
Operating costs {562.8) 429.7)
Operating profit before share of results of assoclated undertakings 3 2589 197.3
Share of results of associated undertakings 19 (0.0
Operating profit 2 260.8 197.2
Income fromInvestiments 0.3 03
NetInterest receivable 5 43 5.5
Profit on ordlnary activities before taxation 265.4 249.0
Taxationon profiton ordinary actlvities 6 (24.1) (209)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 241.3 2281
* Extraordinary item ? 8.6 (9.7
Profit for the year: 2499 2184
Dividends 8 (68.3) (62.1)
Retained profit for the financial year 19 181.6 156.3
9 (8.2p 64.5p




Balance sheets
TR March Lghd
Gronp Company
1992 1991 1992 ‘ 1991
Fivedassets Hotes sm m Lm s
Tanglhle assets 10 2,201.8 1,813.8 34 0.}
Investments 1 19.0 13 662,1 408.8
23108 1,821.1 6655 408.9
Ctirrent assels
Stocks 12 243 138 ~ -
Debtors 13 157.5 108.2 17.6 8.1
Short term deposits and [nvestments i 336.9 3394 330.6 3394
Cashyat bunk and in hand 5.8 - 0.1 -~
524.5 461.4 348.3 37755
Creditors: antounts falling due within one year 15 (394.0) {(266.7) (311.1) (369.1)
Netcurrentassets - ~ 130.5 194.7 372 Y
Total assets less current liabilities 24413 20158 702.7 f17.3
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 16 (521.7) (107.6) (2180) |, -
Provisions for Liabilities and charges 17 (89.5) (19.8) - -
Net assets 1,830,1 1,§28.4 424.7 4113
Minarity shareholders' interest o.n 0.1 - -
18300 1,828.3 4247 4113
Capital and reserves
Called wpshare capital 18 3538 3538 3538 353.4
Reserves and retained perollts 19 1,476.2 14745 709 63.5
1,830.0 18283 424.7 4175

Signed on behaif of the Board who approved the accotnts on 29 June 1992,

Ay
] GBeltak ‘ R § Pauf
Chtnman Chilef Executive
1

i




Group cash flow statement
For e year ended 31 March 1992

1092 1991
Yotes Lm Lt dm Im
Net cash inflow from opevating activities 23a 287.6 267.2
Returns on investments and servicing of Gnance:
Interest recelved 102.1 594
Interest pald (70.8) (12
Interest element of finance lease rentals payments (5.4) (4.0
Dividends received frominvestment in Caird Group Plc 0.5 0.1
Dividends patd (41.4) (557)
Net cash outllow [rom returns on investments and servicing
of finance : (15.0) (114)
Tax paid (21.4) (11.9)
Investing activilies:
Purchuse of tangible fixed asscts (442.1) (315.2)
Grants recelved 253 210
Purchinse of lnvestment in and loansadvanced to assoclated
undertakings (11.0) (7.67
Sate/(purchase) of Javestment in Caird Group Ple 15,7 (168)
Purchise of substdiary undertakings 23b (225.7) (80} R
Sale of business 23c 0.3 -
Sale of tangible fixed assets 6.2 6.5
Net cash outflow from investing activities (631.3) (320.1)
Net cash outflow before financing {z80.1) ‘ (76.2)
Financing: o .
(Purchase)/sale of current ussit investmeals (1.1 9.4
Loans advanced 388.0 32.7
Loans repald 3.7 (0.4)
Flnance lease capltal repuid o (4.2) (3.5)
Net cash inflow ﬁ'onyﬁn:}nclng 254 3690 386
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents 23e (1.n (31.6)

e




Notes to the financial statements
Yearended 31 March 1992

1 Accounting policies

2) Accounting convention
The financlal statements have heen prepared under the historical cost conventlan and comiply withapplicable Accounting Standards excepl as
Indlcated innote £} helow.

b) Basis of preparation
The financlal statements Include the results of Severn Trent Plc and lts subsidiary undertakings. The results of substdiary undertakings
acquired areincluded from the dateof acquisition. The results of associated undertakings have been accounted for on the equity hasis where
the holding exceeds 20 per cent and the Company exerclses significant influence.

¢) Turnover
Tumover represents the income recelvablein the ordinary course of business for services provided.

d) Tangible fixed assets and depreclation
Tangihle fixed assets comprise:
Infrastructure assets (being mains and sewers, impounding and pumped raw waterstorage reservoirs, dams and studge pipelines); and
Otherassets (helng land, lnf:ludingopemuonal!andml sites, buildings, operational structures and plant and equipment).
) Infrastructureassets
Infrastructure assets comprises network of systems:
Expenditure on Infrastructure assets relating to Increases In capacity or enhancements of the network is treated as additlons and capltalised at

i iy B

A g

costafter deducting grants and contributlons,
Expendituse on maintalning the operating capabllity of the network in accordance withdefined standards of serviceis charged asan

e Tt

operting cost.
No depreciation Is charged on infrastructure ussets because (henetwark of systems is required to be malntained In perpetuity and

e

e ol e

i

=y

therefore Itas no finite ezonomic life.
i) Landfitl siies
Landfill sites are included at cost fess accumulated deprechatian,
The cost of landfill sties {s amortised over the estimated life of thesite on thehasisof the usage of vold space using the annuity method of
depreciation. Costincludes the costof acquiring and developing sites hut does not include inlerest.
Eachlandill shtels divided Into s number of operational cells: the deprectation chargels calculated for each Individual cell overthe
estimated life of the celfon the basls of the usage of the vold space within the cell concerned.
HE) Otherassels
Other assets are included at cost less accumulated depreciation. Additions are Included at cost.
Frechold land isnot deprectated. Other assels are deprect ated over their estimated economiclives, which are principaily as follaws:

e
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i Buildings 30-5uyears
:f" Operational struclures 40-80 yeurs
‘j“ Fixed plant 20-40 yeurs
gbﬁ Velicles, mobile plant and conputers 3-10 years
5{} AssetsIn the course of constructionare not depreciated tetll commissioning,
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Notes tothe fnanclal statements

Accounting polictes (continued)

lv} Leased assets
Where assets are financed hy leasing amangements which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an assetto thelessee

(finance leases), the assets are accounted foras if they had been purchased and the corresponding capltal costls shown asan obligationto the
lessor. Leasing payments are treated as consisting of a capital elementand finance costs, the capltal element reduclng the obligation to (he
lessorand the finance charges belng written off to the profit and lossaccount overthe period of fhie Jease in reducing amounts In selatlon to the
written down amount. The assets atedepreciated over theshorter of thelr estimated useful lives and the lease periods.

All other leases are accounted for as operating leases. Rental costs arising under operating leases are expensed In the yearin whichthey are

Incurred.

¢} Infrastructure renewals accounting
The charge forInfrastructure renewals expenditure takes accountof planned expendlture on maintalning the operating capability of

!

; infrastructure assets in accordance withthe operational policles and standards underlying Sevem Trent Water Limited's K’ Investment

~ Programme, and s lndexed to reflect the lmpact of price changessince the programme was prepared. The timing of the ‘K’ Investment

: Programme and other aperational consideratlons may result in uneven patterns of Infrastructure renewals expendliure, The charge tothe
; profit and lossaccount is adjusted by transfers to or from the infastructure renewals provision to eliminate significant fluctuations in {he

timing of actual expenditure.

f) Grantsand contributions
Grants and contributlons received in respect of non infrastructureassets aretreated as deferred creditsand are transferred to the profitand loss

5
X
y
5
i
A

T account in accordance with theasset lives of those assets.
¥ Grants and contributlons recelved relating to Infrastructure assets have been deducted from the cost of fixed assets. Thesa grants and contributlons

are 2 contribution towards capltal expenditure whichis Intended to ensure that the cost of extending theinfrastnicturesystemdoes not falkon
consumers generally.In the opinion of the directors the accounting treatment adopted is appropriate in orderto show a trueand fair view.

g) Investments
Investments held as fixed assets are stated at cost less o 10unt written off. Those held as current assets are stated at the fower of costand net

realisable value.

h) Stocks
Stocksare stated at cost less any provision necessary to recognisedamage and obsolescence, Work In progress Is valued at the lower of cost

and net realisable value. Cost includes labour, materlals, transport and an elementof overheads.
Development land and propertiesare Included at cost net of progress payments recelvable,

{) Landfllirestoration costs
Provislon forthe cost of restoring tandfill sliests made over the operatlonal fe.of the slteand charged to the profitand loss account on the

hasts of the usage of vold space,
f) Environmental controland aftercare costs

Environmental contro! and aftercare costs are incurred over theoperational life of each Jand filtsite and mzy be {ncurred for a considerable
neziod thereafter. Provision forsuch costs Is madeover the operationallife of thestte and charged tothe profitand foss account on the bastsof

the usage-of vold space.

k) Penston costs
pensian costs are determined acuarially soas to spread the costof providingpenslon fenefits over the estimated period of employees’

pensigiobleservice withthe Group.
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D TFareign currency
Thetrading results of overseas subsidlary undertakings are translated into sterling using average rates of exchange. The hafance sheets of
overseas subsiliary uridertakings are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange ruling at the year end. Exchange differences arlsing fron
the translation Imasterling of the net assets of these subsidiary undertakings at the heginning and end of the year are dealt with through
reserves, as are exchanga differences on fixed asset loans between Group companies,
The cost of the Company's investments In overseas subsldiary underiakings Is translated into sterling at the rales of exchangeruling at the
dateof investment.
All other forelgn currency assets and liabilities of the Company and its United Kingdom subsidiary undertakings aretranslated ntosterling at
the rates of exchange ruling at the year end exceptin those instances where forward cover has been arranged, In which case the forward rate
Is used. Any exchange differences so arising are dealt with through the profit and loss account,
Forelgn currency transactions arising during the year asetranslaled into sterling at the rate of exchange ruling on the date of the transaction.
All profits and Josses on exchange realised during the year aredeall with through the profitand loss account.

m}) Research and development
Research and development expenditure s charged ta the profitand loss account In the yearin whichitis incurred,

n) Deferred taxition E
Deferred taxatfon refating to capital allowances and other timing differences s provided for ta the extentit is probable that a llabllity will
crystallise.

o) Advance corporation tax
. Advance corporation tax pald and payable in respect of dividends s set off against UK mainstream corporation tax or deferred tax to the
extent possible, otherwise it Is written off to the profitand lossaccount.

p) Goodwill
Goodwtll represents the diiference between the cost of acquisitions and the fair value of the net tangible assets acquired. Goodwill Is written
off to reserves In the year of acquisition.

3
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Notes tathe Bnanclz) statements

2 Sepmental analysls
8) Analysls of turnover and operating profit by geographical originand type of business

United Klogdom Other ~ pringipaly Group
Europe and USA
1992 1991 1992 1991 1992 1991
Turnover im sm sm sm £m im
Water and sewerage services (89.9 608.6 - - 689.9 608.6
Waste management 76.3 5.7 13,1 - 89.4 3.7
Other 245 LX 179 113 424 147
790.7 6157 310 113 8217 6270
Operating profit
Water and sewerage services 254.2 205.7 - - 254,2 205.7
Waste management 8.1 0.5 29 - 1.0 0.5
Other : 46 0.6 16 0.6 6.2 12
2609 2008 4.5 0.6 2714 2074
Corporate overheads (10.6) (10.2) '
2608 1972
Tumnover by origln and destinatlon does not differ matesially.
by Analysis of net operating assets by geographical location and type of business
Unlted Kingdom Other — principally Group
Furope and USA
1992 199t 1992 1991 1992 1991
Em &m Im &m Lm &m
Water and sewerage services 1,958 1,580.5 - - 1,958.1 1,580.5
Waste management 498 10 18 - 516 10
Other 16.2 26,1 16,6 6.9 32.8 339
Netoperagingassets 2,024.1 1,6076 184 69 2,0425 16145
Short tern deposits, taxation balances, cash, borvowings and divl dends payable (212.4) 2139
Netassets 1,830.1 13284

32



3 Opeating profit 1992 J9H
£m 5
Operating pofit s stuted «(rer charging/(crediting): "
Employes costs {note 4) 154, 109.7
Infrastructure renewals expenditure (note 1 74} 83.1 822
Depreciadon (note 10) 63.3 486
Environmentalacd lesdfill restoration costs (note 171) 2.0 -
Operatlng lease payiments 45 3.2
Riteof plantand mackinery 2.6 14
Researchand development expenditure 64 43
Audit fees 0.4 0.2
Profit ondisposal of fixed assets (3.5) (2.4)
4 Information regarding directors and employees 1592 1991
D!rec(&t‘s: - .‘6’000 5.'600
Fees X 113.3 92.5
Emolumentsincluding penston contributions 8286 812.0
Performance payments 64,2 1195
1,008.1 1,0244
Emoluments of the Chatrman (excluding pension contributions) ' 143.7 149.5
Emoluments of the highest pald director (excluding pension contributions) * 148.2 158.8
Emoluments (excluding penston conteibutions) of otherdirectors of the Company were 1992 1991
withtn the following bands: No. No.
5 5001 - 10,000 uf 1 -
£ 10000 — 15,000 - 2
5 15000 - 720,000 5 4
5 20,001 - 25,000 1 ]
5 0000 - 75,000 2 -
5 90001 — 95,000 ) -~
& 100001 =~ 185,000 - i
& - 105,001 - 110,000 - 2
& 110,001 - 115,000 1 f

1) Theexecutlve directors’ salaries and performance payments are detennined by the Remuneration Commilice, consisting of

non-executive directors, after taking the advice of outside independent consultants, The performance payiments are based upon the level

of achievemment agalnst separate profit fargets for those businesses exlsiing at the thne of privatisatlon and those acqulred subsequently

and achievements agalnst levels of service, water supply and sewage treatment quality targets set by externaf repuitors,
if} Norn-cashbenefits Inchuded 1n the toral emoluments conslst mu'lnly of the provision of cars and healll care Insurance,

{1t} In addition to the emolurmients disclosed above a payment of £353,742 conslsting of pension compensationaf £77,567 aid of

contractual emoluments, was made to & director foreatly tenmination of his tontmet (1991 £30,000),



Notes to the Ananclal statements

Finance leases

4 nformatlon regarding divectors and cmployecs (continued) 1992 1991
Employees: ' im £m
Wages and salaries 159.8 1121
Souiilsecurity costs 13,6 86
Penslon costs (natc21) 15.1 141
1285 1348
{(Tuarged as follows:
Capital and Infrastriiciure renewals 344 25.1
Operating costs (note 3) 154.1 109.7
; 1885 1448
Average number of employees duting theyear (full thme gquivalent) 1992 1991
No. Na.
Bytype of business; °
Waterand sewerage services 7/456 7,054
Wasta management 1,048 58
Other 1,012 412
10,416 7,524
By geographical locatlon:
Unlted Kingdom 9,960 7389
Restof the World 456 135
10,416 7.5
§  Netinterest recelvable 1992 1591
kA L
Intetest recelvable 93.5 709
Interest payable on orin respect of:
Bank loans, ovendrafts and other loans xepayable within five yers 54.7) (15.4)
Other louns repayableafier more than fiveyears (30.2) e
(43) (4.0)
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6 Taxation on profit on ordinary activitles 1992 1991
&m &m

Overseas taxation , 05 01
Share of taxation charges of ussociated undertakings 0.8 0.1
‘T on franked [nvestinent income 0.2 02
Advance corporation tax - 22,6 205
24.1 20.9

At31 March 1992, the Group had tax losses of approximately £87.0 mifllon (1991:£30.0 mullion) whtich will be avallable for ofiset against
future trading profits of Seveen Trent Water Limited.

7 Extreordinary ltem 1992 1951

Zm m

Surplus on reaflsation of investment in Caird Group Plc 8.6 -
Write down of Invesiment in Caird Group Pl - Ch))
8.6 on

8§ Dividends 1992 1992 1991 1991

Pence Pence

. Per Shace £m Per Shase sm

Inlerim dividend declared U 6.4 227 5.85 207

Rinal dividend proposed o 129 5.6 11.70 4

7 193 683 7.55 621

9 Earnings pershare
The calculation of earnings per Ordinary Sharels based on earnings of £241.3 million (1991:£228.1 millllon), divided by 353.8 mifiion
Ordinary Shares belng theaverage number of shaves In issue during 1991/92 and 1990/91.
The exercise of outstandlng share options would not materlully dliute earnlngs per share,
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10 ‘Tangible ixed assets 4 Giroup Company
Landand  Infrustructore Plantand Total Total
hulldings assels equipment

Cost m i m i Zm
Balance ! Aprll 1991 780.! 9472 4619 2,189.2 0.1
Additlons 1.5 1620 194.8 4983 34
Acnudred with subsidiaries w7 - 70.3 1100 -
Business disposed of (93) - (0.0 {04) -
Grants and contributions - {23.2) - (232 -
Disposals (0.7 - (12.8) (135) -
Reclassification of assets (204} 5.7 1L6 (3D -
Balance 31 March 1992 939.9 1,091.7 725.7 2,7573 3.5
Depreciation

Balanice 1 April 1951 245.8 - 129.6 3754 -
Chugeforyear  ° 179 - 45.4 633 01
Acquired withsubsidiaces a1 - 329 376 =
Disposal (0.5) - (103) (108) -
Balance 31 March 1992 2679 - 1976 4655 0.l
Net book value ;T

At31 March 1992 6720 1,091.7 528.1 2,20L.8 24
At 31 March 1991 534.3 9472 o323 1,813.8 0.1

1 Tangible fixed assets of £3.1million wererectnssified as development {and and properties durinig the year.

il) Tangible fixed assets held under finance leases at 31 March 1992 comprised plintand equipment ata costef £73.8 million (1991: 5559
million) with accurnulated deprectation thereon of £28.2 miilion (1991: £23.8 million),

itf) Grants and contributlons recetved tefating to Infrastructure assets have been deducted fromthecost of fixed assets In order toshow  true
and fir view. Asa consequence the net book value of fixed assets is £42.3 million (1291 : £19.1 million} lower than It would have been
had this treatment not been adopted.

iv) Thenet book value of land and buildings Is analysed as folfows: ” 1992 9
im dm

Freehold - 665.5 5335
Long leasehold 44 -
Short leasehold 2] 08
6720 5343

The netbook value of fand and buildings includes £30.2 million {1991: £l in respect of operatlonal andfill sites.

18
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10 Tangible ixed ussets (continued) 1992 1951
v) Depreclationlncureed during the yearhasboen chayged s follows: A A
Onowned assets 59.5 454
Onassets held under finance leases . 38 32
Profit and loss sccount 633 486
Capltal - 0.3

: 633 489

vl) Included Intheabove are the following tangible fixed assets not subject to de preciatlon:

tand 196 174
Infeastructure assets 1,091,7 9422
AssetsInthe course of construction 4458 2798

15571 1,2445

vil} At 31 March 1892 the Compfmy s tanglble fixed assets compuised freehold land and: bui!dlngs willm net book value of £3. 4 million
(1991: plant and equipment 50, milfion). ;

11 Investments Assoclated Other Total
undertrkings Investnents

—

oy 2 S ES L AN SRR LT s R e e e SRS ok
A e BT 1 e P e L e £ B o P e Pk

= -
g Y
FE iy
=

Ei Shary of
it Group retained
‘.’ Shures Loans earnings
A I Lm m im 5
At1 Aprl 1991 09 63 (0.2) 0.3 73
Additions 3.3 36 11 - 130
Goodwill written off {note 22) 0.3) - - - (0.3)
Provisions 0 - - (0.2) (0.9
Reciasstfication and transfer to subsidiary undertakings (0.6 - 0.2 03 B (:AY]
At31 March 1592 76 99 11 0.4 19,0
Compﬂny - suhsidhu}' Associated Other Total
undertakings undertidings fvestments
Shiares Louns Shares Loans
m &in fm L S im
At 1 Aprik 1994 . 4040 4l - 0.5 02 4638
Addittons (see below) 2093 . 25 15 - - 2533

A3 March 1992 6133 46.6 15 05 02 6621

Additlon? fosharesin subsidiary undert. klngs include £89.9 miltion of Toans capitalised during theyeur,
‘ © Belefdetalivof theprincipaloperating subshifaryerss associated undentalings of the Grotg treset out bn npte 24,
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12 Stocks Group
1992 1951

£m &m

Stocks and work in progress 150 138
Development land and propertles 9.3 -
243 134

13 Debtors Group Company
1992 1991 1992 1991

sm I &m im

Trade debtors 91.0 9.5 - -
Amounts owed by Grovn undertakings - - 59 180
Otherdebtors 15.2 0.7 - -
Prepayments und actrued income 51.3 48.0 1.7 20,1
157.5 108.2 17.6 38}

14 Short term deposits atd investmeits Group Compuny
1992 1991 1992 1991

&m im Lm im

Short term deposits 3369 1323 3304 3323
Investments dsted on 2 iecognised stock exchange - A - 1
336.9 3394 3306 3334

15 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year Group Company
1992 191 1992 1591

L £ Em im

Hank loans, overdealts and temporary biorrowings 239 13.5 2013 284.7
Otherloans - 3l - -
Obligations under finance leases (note 20¢) 70 40 - ~
Trade creditors - 619 454 0.2 0.7
Amounts owed to Group undertakings - - 0.6 174
Otlier creditors 104 55 Li 26
‘Taxation and soctal security 85 42 - -
Advince corparetion tax payable 226 205 226 5
ficrporutlon tax payshle 22 - - -
Dividends payuble 683 114 683 i14
Accruaals aitd defecred bncome 189.2 .l 170 1R
3940 2667 k) ) B 9.1

iy ;»4“;';'?@ i"u r—||‘
:'
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16 Creditors: amounts falling due after mote than one year Group Company
Rateof

nterest 1992 199 1992 991

% &m i Lm m

European Investinent Dank loans — 1993-2002 108-11.6 1465 300 -~ -

Local wuthority loans -~ 1992-2035 9.3-12.0 165 169 - —-

Waterannulties 4.0:59 a1 0l -~ -

Bonds due 1999 15 1500 - 150.0 -

Bonds due 2001 11625 1250 - 125.0 -

438.1 470 2750 -

Obligations under finance feases (note 20¢) 433 159 - -

Deferred credits 28.9 6.4 - -

Other 114 83 30 -

, 5217 1076 2780 -

Group

: , 1992 1991

Lozns outstanding are repayable us follows: Em am

Betweenone and two years 309 04

Between two and five years 320 30

Aferfiveyears — bylnstalment 54.5 155

~ other than by instalment 3207 S0l

438l 420

The nat proceeds of the two Bonds issues during the year mmnounting to £271.5 million were used to finance the acquisition of Bffa, to
refinance 4 numberof smuller acquisitions and for peneral corporate purposes,

[T Provisions Balanceut Atising Chatged to Dalance at
) ) ’ i Apeil on profit& foss 31 March

a) Linblliles and charges 1991 acquisition account Utitised 199z
m £ m m Em

Infrastructure renewals provislon 725 - 831 (1009) 54,7
Reorganisation provision 73 2.3 3.9 *:,:“ 5.0) 105
Environmental and land il restoration provisions - 19,0 20 . (23 187
Otherprovislons - 79 0.2 N ch) 56
798 20.2 892 . (0em. 893

'The applicatton of the tnfrastructure renewals proviston fs shawn net of grants and contrbuttons of £18 million,

9



Notes tothe Goancial statemends

17 Provistons (contiwmed) 1992 1991
b) Potentla) deferred 1axasion Habllitles not provided: A -
Capitalatiowauces 3300 230.1
Other timing differences (34.1) (309)
Available tax losses (286) (10.0)
Advance corporation tax not mediately recoverable (55.0) (324)
2123 156.8
18 Catled up shave capltal 1952 1991
im £m
Authorised:
£75,000,000 Ordinary Shares of &1 475.0 4759
One Spectal Rights Redesmable Preference Share of £1
1992 199t
Issuedand fully paid: Em Sm
353,837,772 Oxdinary Shares of £1(1991:353,825,846) 353.8 3538
11,926 Ordinary Shares wereissued during the yearat 176.0 pence and 2390 penice to
former employees underthe terns of the Group's Eimployee Sharesave S¢heme.
One Special Rights Redeemable Preference Share of £1

)

b)

AL e T

In accordance with a direction made by the Secretary of State under the Water Act 1989 the Spectad Rights Redeenuble Preference Sharels
redeemubleat parat the request of the holder atany thne prior to 31 Decernber 1994, and, unlessso redeemed, will be redeemed by the
Company at that date.

Empio'fee share schemes

) e Severn Trent Share Schemes
Tne Issued and pald up share capltal of the Company includes 1,699,831 (1991 : 1,441,763) Osdinary Shures issued under The Severn
Trent Share Schermes. These shares are held in trast on belalf of employees who are beneficially entitled to the shares.

1) Employee Sharesave Scheme

Underthe tenns of the Employee Sluresave Schesne the Board may prant those employees who have enterr<l intoan Inland Revenue
approved Save as You Eam (SAYE) contract for a period of either 5 or 7 years the rightto purchase Ordinary Shaves inthe Company,

Dpilons omssanding under this Scheme at 31 March, together with thelr date of geaat, nonnal date of exerclseand option price were as
follows;

Date of prant Norinal dates of exercise Optlon price Nomberof shates

1992 1991
December 1939 1995 or 1997 176p 3953954 4,062,948
Januasy 1991 1996 or 1958 23% 824,053 846,425
January 1992 1997 or 1999 257p 1,756,337 -

{
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18 Colled upshare captial (continved)

) Executdveshare oplonseheme
of the Executive Share Opiion

Sehevnie the Bourd s granved digectors and executives ogtions 10 purchase Ordinary

Underthe kTNS
Shares in the Company.
Options outstanding unde this Scheme at 3! March, together sithihelr date of grant, aumber of option holders, normal date of exertise
and ption pricewereas follows:
sumber of Normal date Optionprice by o hazes
Duteofgrant optlonhalders of exercise
. prlonballess e [ —
1992 1991
e ——
January 1990 89 Jan 1993 - Jan 2000 262p 1,246,103 1,146,70%
January 1991 16 Jan 1994 - Jan 2001 30p 205,072 305,072
January 1992 122 Jan 1995 - Jan 2002 3L 1017654 -
10 Reserves and retained proﬁts profits  Share premium Total
toss account geepunt
Grovp . im im im
’ ,_.——4"—"""-' .————""’—_ _ﬁ-——_"""""'
A1 Apdl 1991 1,406 71 14145
Goodwill arising on acquisiions (note22) (1744) - auh
Retained profit for the year 1818 - 1816
Exchange adjustments 02 - al
Expenses of lssues of Bonds - (5.7} 570
At31 Masch 19972 14742 2.0 1,A762
profinds  Shwse prewium Tl
4 . Yossuccounh aegaunt
Company sm S &m
! .—_u—-—'—"’-' M -____'_-_..—-'""
A1 ApAi 190 558 1.7 3.5
Retzined profis forthe yeur 134 - 134
Expelises on lisues of Bonds ' - {57) 50
// MW
A3 March 1992 689 20 70.0
-._ﬂ_-—ﬂﬂ—- -
The profit audbutable tosha reholders, deall witliin fhgsccous of thefompany was 5131 milllon {1991:£100 mithen). As \mrmmcd by
sectton230of 1Re Cormpantes Act 1985, no profit and loss account s presentedt for the Company.
p 31 Masch 1992 comulative goodwm wiitten off agatnst 1ESETVES amounted to &1 79,6 militon (1991: £5:2 miilon).
a¢ Contmitients and contingent tinbilities 1992 199t
L Sm
u) Investment cxpendilurecamnﬁunems-. ,_,___.,..-‘- S
Contracted for butnot providedia the fnanchil staterrents . 1743 1657
v suthortsed but mt\getcuntmled fat 4219 2141
g‘ 1 addivonitothest t:mnnﬁunems,&vem'l‘rent VyterLimited s Yongerienm expené\t\nep\nnswh&oh &r.tlude\n*aesummslo achleve
‘i@i linprovernents ity ptrianmncemmémdw o Dieestac Geaeratol OFWATand 10 provide for growthin Juinawd for waterafid spwerge
survicus
LA
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Notes tothe Anancial statements

20 Commitments and contingent iabilities {continued)
b) Operating lease commitments

Ar3] March 1992 the Group was committed to making the following fand and
" pavments during the next year in respect of operating leases: buildings Other
" im sn
Leases wihich explre:
Withinone yeur 0.4 10
WithinZto 5 years 08 24
After S years . 18 -
30 34
b £) Tinance lease commitments 1592 199¢
) £m fm
;;i Amounts due under finance leases are payable as follows:
';j Within one year 0.8 75
'3; Between one and two years 126 9.5
i: Between two and five years 279 N8
12 .
i After more than five years 36.0 33
863 521
Less: finance charges allocated to future periods (36.0) {12.2)
50.3 39.9
d) At3! March 1992 subsidiary undertakings have entered into performance bonds, isstred in the normal course of husiness, amourting lo £4.3
miffion (1990/91: £nil) of which £3.2 million Is guaranteed by the Company. o
¢) Thebanklng arrangements of the Company operate on 4 pooled basts with certaln of 1ts subsidiary undertakings and under these
arrangements credit balances ¢” participating companies can be offset agalnst overdrawn balances of partictpaiing comyianies.
it 21 Penslons :
: The Group operates 2 number of defined benefit schemes whichare fully funded to cover future salary and penslon increases, The assets of the
k3 scheines are held In separate trustee adiministered funds. The principal schemes are the Severn Trent Water Penslon Scheme (STWPS) and the
gi.;j';' Severn Trent Mirror Image Scheme (STMIS), In addition there re defined contribution schemes operated by certaln overseas subsldlary
j,f,gj undertakings, Employers' contributions during the yearwere £15,1 million (1991: £14.1 milllon.
i The most recent actuarlal valuation of STWPS wus carded outut 1 March 1989 by an independent actuary, using the attalned age method,

The principal asssumption used was that the investment retum would exceed future salary increases by 2% per annum, The valuation showed
that the market value of the stheme's assets was £0.5 miltion, and that transfer values were expected fromthe Wiker Authorities
Superannuation Fund (WASF) totalling £120.3 militon In respect of scheme members at the valuation date: together these exceeded by 5% the
actuasial value of the banefits accrued to members, after aHlowing for fusture increases in enrnlngs, The total transfer values recelved amounted
to £137.3million. Members of STWPS contribute to thescheme at the rate of 6%, 5% or 3% of penstonable pay, according to thete chotce. The
actuary has recommended that Employers' contributions to STWPS cominue unchanged at the rate of 15.8%, 13.2% and 7.9% of pensionable
pay of STWPS members whose contributions are at the rate of 6%, 5%, or 3% respectively.

Tha Brat actuarial viluation of STMIS was carried outat 31 March 1991 by an Independent actuary, using the anained age method,

‘The principal assuzption used was that the investment retitm would exceed future salary and wage Increases by 2% perannum, The actuarlal
valie of the scheme's assets was £97.3 million, whichexceeded by 24% theactuarial value of the benefits actrued to members, after allowing
fot faturé increases In earnings. Members of STMIS contribute to the scheme at the tateof enther 6% ox % of penstonable pay, according to
thelr chotce. The actuary hus recommended that witheffect rom 1 April 1991 Employers' contrlbutions 1o STMIS be reduced as followsin
ordertotilise the valuation surplus over twelve years, being the resmataing average service lives of the schemie's members. As u consequience
the charge to the profit and lass aceount for the yeur has been reduced by £2.3 million and this aimount i Included within prepayments ind
accrued incowre (nate 13).

Member's contributionrite Employer's conttibutionTate
&% teduced from 15.8% te 7.7%

43 5% tedueed frott 132916 6.4%




22 Acqulsitions Cash Deferred Totd  Falrvatee  Govdwill
1 . consideration corsideration of assets
The following acquisitions were completed during the year andeosts soquired
&m im im Im im
Subsidlary undenakings
Biffa 14z - 2142 417 166.5
Others Wws 13 16 4.0 76
2245 13 225.8 517 1741
Assoclated undertakings (note 11) 83 - 83 80 03
2328 1.3 2344 59 1744
Cashconslderation and costs include loans advanced to subsidiary undertakings of £101.7 miliion.
The following adjustments have been made to reflect the fairvalue of assets of substdiary undertakings acquired:
Bookvaloe  Alignment  Write down other Environmentd Falr vadue
atduteof of of sset  peovisions  andlandlll of assels
aequisiion  accounting values and  restoration sicquired
politles adjustments provisions
Biffa ) &m &m £m £m &m &m
Fixedassets 787 (0.6) {(9.4) - - 68.7
Net current assets ) s (08) VX)) (03) - 82
Provisions for labilitles and charges (70) - - (9.6) (12.6) {29.2)
Assets acquired 83.2 (149 (ne) (9.9 (126) ian
Othersubstdiary undertikings
Fised nssets 14 - - 13 - 37
Net current assets 0.9 - - -~ - 09
Creditors:amounts falling due afier more than one year {0.6) - - - - (0.6)
Assets acquired 27 - - 13 - 40

Acquisitlons during the year contributed £13.1 million to operating profit. Biffa was acquired on 13 May 1991 and contributed £11.0 milllon

tothe Group's operating profit for 10.5 months,

According to information supplied by the vendors, Biffa recorded «n operating profit of £17.8 million for the year ended 31 Mareh 1991 and an
operating profit of £1.4 million In the six week perlod priorte acquisition from 1 April§991 to 12 May 1991 These amounts have been arrived
aton thebasls of the accounting polictes followed by the vendor of Biffu, which differ significantly rom the «ccounting policies of the Group.

23 Cash flow statement 1992 ‘1991

1} Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash Inflovs from operating activities Em sm
Operaiing profit before interest 260.8 1972
Exchitnge adjustivients 0.2 -
(Profits)/losses cEassoctuted undertaklngs {19) 0l
Other lavestments provisions 0.2 09
Deprectation charge (note 10v) ot 63.3 B9
Profiton sale of tanglble fixed assets (3.5) (2.4)
Provisions for itabifittes and charges {note 17:) 8.2 822
Utthisation of provislons for liabilities and eltarpes {note 17n) (11p.5) {495)
Tn¢reaseln stocks (5.6) 30
Increaseln deblors . ; {31.8) (31.0)
tacrease In greditors o ‘ 272 39
Net cash inflow fromoperating nctivittes 876 2672
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Motes to the financlal statements

23 Cash flow statement (continued) 1992 1991
b) Analysisof the netoutflow of cashand cashequlvalents tnrespeet of the purchase of substdiary undertakings Lm im
Cashconsideration(nnte 22) ' 4245 85
Cash at bankand in hand of acquired subsidiiry undertakings 25) (0.5)
Baok overdrafts of acquired subsidiary undentakings 37 -
Netowtflow of cashand cash equivalents In respect of the purchase of subsidlary undertakings 225.7 890

¢} Analysisof the netinflowof cashand cash equivalents inrespect of the saleof business 1992 1991
Am im

Cash consideration 0.7 -
Cash at bankand in hand divested (0.4) -

Net Inflow of cashand cash equivalents in respect of thesale of business 03 -

d) Analysisof changes in financing during the year Share Leansand Current 1992 1591
caplial finance asset Total Total

(lncleding fease investiments
share oMigatlons
premivm)

. Em £m £m K £m

Balanceat 1 Aprl 1991 - 3615 90.0 (2829) 1686 1262
Cash Bows from financing 5N 385.8 (1L 369.0 38,6

Loans and finance lease obligations of substdiary

undertakings acqulred duringthe year - 0.8 - 0.8 -
Inception of finance Jease contracts - 140 - 14.0 98
Balanceat 31 March 1992 , 2558 490.6 (204.0) 552.4 168.6

Loansand finance lease obligations at 31 March 1992 of £490.6 million includes premium of £2.2 miltion on Bond Issues whichls analysed
as other credltors (notes 15 and 16, ‘

¢) Analysisof thehalances of cashund cashequivalents asshown in the balunce sheet Change 1992 1951
Inyear
Lm m im
Cashatbank and in hand 58 58 -
Depostts of maturity date of less than 3 months {6.5) 42.9 494
Banlk lonns and overdrafts (10.4) (23.9) (135)
(1.1 24.8 359

f) 'Thesubstdlary undertakings acqulred during the yeur contributed £29.0 million to the Group’s net operatlng cash llows, pald £3.9 millionin
respect of netretums on knvestment and tervicing of finance, patd £1.9 mitflon { respectof taxatlon, utilised £11.8 million forinvesting
activitiesand £1.3 million for inancing activitles.

&
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24 Subsldiary and assoclated underakings

Briefdetalls of principal operating subsldtary and asroluted undertakings of the Groupat 31 March 1992 were as loflows:

Subsldlary undertakings
Water and sewerage services

Countey of reglstration or
incorporation (und operation)

* Sevem Trent Water Linted England
Waste management
T Biffa Waste Services Limlted England
T LA Waste Services SA Belglum
TWastedrive Limited ) England
TWastedrive (Manchester) Limited England
Other
* Sevem Trent Industries Limited England
* Sevem Trent Property Limited England
* Sevem Trent Overseas Holdings Limtted England
Severn Treat (US) Inc., United States
*+Aatec Environmental Control Limlited England
Capital Controls Company Inc. United States
Capltal Controls Limited England
* Fuslon Meters Limlted England
*tCharles Haswell and Pantners Limited England -
+ Charles Haswell and Partners Far East Limited Hong Kong
*+Jubay Limited England
TLyne Martin znd Radford Limited England
TPSC Environmental Services Inc, United States
* Stoner Assoclates Ine. Unlted States
Associated undertakings
Other
¥ AcerEngineering Limited Enghnd
t Biogas Generatlon Limited Engltnd
Gratham Carbans Limlted Englany
Abbeo!: Estates Limited England
GMIRovinian Limited Englund
Wimpey Arena Developments Limited England
Aquafin NV Belglum
Minworth Systems Limlited England
*{TetraEvrope Limited Lngland

* Held directly bythe Company  TAcqulred during year

Particulars of the issued caplial of the Group’s assoclated undertakings were: J
6,500 A OrdInary shures £1

AcerEnglnesringLimited

35% Ondinary
50% Owdinary
50% Ordlnary
50% Ordinary
50% Ordlnary
50% C.dinasy
20% Ordinary
49% Ondinniy
50% Ordinary

100% Redeemable

non-cumulative
preference

3,500B Ordinary shares £1

Blogas Generatton Limlted

20,000 A Ordinary shares £1

20,000 B Ordinary shares £1

Grafham Carbons Limited

20,000 A Ordinary shares £1

20,000 B Ordinary shares £1

Abbeott Bstates Umiied

§0,000 A Ordinary shares £1

50,000 B Ordinqry shares £1

Gl\:llllov{nlnn Limited

Wimpey Arenz Developments Limited '
Agabn NV
/7 MinworthSystents Limited

25,000 A Ordinary shares £
25,000 B Ordinary shares £1
100 Ordinary shares £1

. 800,000 shares at 10,000 BEF/shang
) 51,000 A Ovdinary shures £1

49,000 B Ordloary shares £1

TetmEuropelimited

500,000 Redeemable non-cumulative preference shares £1 -

500,000 A Ordinary shares £1
500,000 E Ordinary shares £

# tleld by the Group

S S

et oA

Percentage and class

of share cuplial held Mature o hasiiess
100% Ordinary Water and sewerage undertaking
100% Ordinary Waste nxnagement
100% Ordinguy Waste mranagenent
100% Ordlnary Waste managentent
100% Ondinary Wisle managenient
100% Ordinary Tradlng company
100% Ordtnary Property company
100% Ordinary Holding company
100% Ordinary Holding company
100% Ordinary Control equipment
30% Ordinary Water disinfection equipnient
30% Ordinary Water disinfection equipment
51% Ordinary Meter design
100% Owdinary Englneering design consultants
100% Ordinary Engineering design consultants
100% Ordinary Water disinfection equipment
100% Ordinary Laboratory analysis
100% Ordinary Water treatment aperatars
100% Ordinary Fipeline management systems

Engineering deslgn consultants
Power generation

Carbon regeneration

Property development

Proparty developnient

Property devzlopment

Watar treatment

Process mondtoring :quipment
Witsle water treatment processes

4%
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Five year summary

In the five year summary set out below, the financlal information for the years 1988 and 1989 is based on the audited Ananclal statements of
Severn Trent Water Authouity which have beer adjusted 1o exclude those assets, Jabilitles, profits and Josses atributable to the functions
transferred to the Nationa! Rivers Authority,

The Directors belleve that care should be exercised when making compartsons between the results for Individual years andn drawing
conclusions from the trends. The changes which have restilted frotm the new capital structure, the Incldence of infrastructure renewals
expenditure, the new regulatory envivonment and other one-off events render comparisons potentially misleading.

Profit and loss account 1992 199 1990 1989 1988
m Lm m &m &
Turnover ) 8217 6270 544.1 4764 4345
Opar.ting Zosts (562.8) (429.D) (380.2) (298.0) {2515)
Operating profit beforeshare of resuits of associated undeakings 2584 1973 < 1630 1784 1830
Associated undertakings 1.9 o) - - -
Income from investments 0.3 .03 - - -
Net Interest recelvable/(payable) 43 515 (34.0) (80.9) (86.4)
Profit on: ordinary activitles before tavation 2054 249.0 1208 975 966
Taxatlon on prof ot ordlnary activitles ‘ (24.1) (20.9) (117 - -
Profit on ordinary activitles after taxation 2413 L7281 1182 975 466
Extraondinary items 8.6 0.7 (89 (28) 32
Profit for the year 2499 218.4 109.3 94.7 00.8
Dividends (68.3) 620 (35.0) - -
Retined profit for the financial year 1816 156.3 743 94.7 998
Balance Sheet 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988
L E2H] &m £m kM
Fixed ussels 2,310.8 1,821.1 15312 1,356.1 1,246.3
Net current assets/(liabilitics) 130.5 194,7 245 {189.7) (105.1)
Totakassets less current liabilities 24413 2015.8 1,7763 1,166.4 1,142
Creditors: amouns falling due after more than ene year (52L7) (107.6) (55.8) {744.5) (8102)
Provistons for Habllitles and charges (89.5) (19.8) (453) (19 ¢1W)]
Mlnority shareholders' Interests (.1 0.1 - - -
1,830.0 18183 1,6752 414.0 3183
Called up share capital 3538 1438 3538 - -
Keserves and retained profiv 5,476.2 14M4.5 13214 414.0 3193
. - 18300 1,828.3 16752 4140 3193
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Report of the Auditors to the Members of SevernTrent Ple

We have sudired the fnanclal statements set oULoN PIges 2610 45 in accordance with Auditing Standiuds,

Inour opinionhe francia statements glve atrue and falrvlew of the state of the affairs of the Company andthe Group at 31 March 1992 and
of the profitand cashlowsof the Group for the yearthen ended and have been properly prepared Inaccordance witl the Compantes Act 1985,

Prige Waterhouse
Chartered Accountants and Reglstered Auditor

Cornwall Court
19 Cornwall Street
Birmingham B3 2DT  °

29June 1992

.
i
1

e

Pt
e AT

Ty, 4

Sx e
ez

o ke oo

o




T ‘:,'4‘.‘147-——

ATy

ot ok

T -

Ay B |
ST Sy an b

Analysis of shareholdings

At31 March 1992
Numiber of Percentage Namber of Parcentnge
sirarehotders of total Ordinary of Ordinury
sharelsolders Shares - Shares
Shareholdings % m’*uion %
1 - 499 73,987 54.1 126 36
500 -~ 999 47942 351 3L 6.8
1000~ 4999 13,358 9.3 177 50
5000 - 9,999 342 0.3 22 06
10,000 - 49,999 441 03 103 29
50000 ~ 99,999 179 0.1 1.8 33
over 100,000 400 0.3 268.1 758
L 136,649 100.0 353.8 1000

Shareholders by category of shareholder

Others 3%

fndividuals and
jolnt accounts 7%

[ Individualsand jolataccotims

{1 Othsa—eg. Nominees, other corporate bodiks, llmited and publiclimhed
compantes,banks, pension funds and insurance compantes

i ,

Shares held by category oflslmreholder

Indlviduals and
jotptaccounts 17%

Others 83%
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NOTICE OF ILLEGIBLE DOCUMENT

ON THE MICROFICE RECORD

Companies House regrets that the microfiche record for this company contain some
documents which are illegible.

The poor quality has been noted, but unfortunately steps taken to improve them were
unsuceessful.

Companies House would like te apologies for any inconvenience this may cause.
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